
LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

__________________________________________ 

JOINT MEETING OF THE BOARDS OF DIRECTORS 

AUGUST 12 2021

BOARD PACKET 

___________________________________________ 

REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER TEN 

CITY OF HOUSTON, TEXAS 





 

 

 

TAB  

 

TWO 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
122208.0000007 EMF_US 85789892v1 

LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY AND 
TAX INCREMENT REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER TEN, 

CITY OF HOUSTON, TEXAS 
JOINT BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

June 10, 2021 

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of both the Lake Houston Redevelopment 
Authority (the “Authority”) and the Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone Number Ten, 
City of Houston, Texas (the “Zone”) met in regular session by teleconference and 
videoconference, with access by telephone available to the public, pursuant to Texas 
Government Code Section 551.125 and Governor Greg Abbott’s emergency disaster 
declaration dated March 13, 2020, on the 10th day of June, 2021, and the roll was called 
of the members of the Board being present by telephone and/or video: 
 

Kimberly Brusatori Position 1 
Jeffery Nielsen Position 2, Assistant Secretary 
Philip Ivy Position 3, Vice Chair 
Tom Broad Position 4, Secretary 
Stan Sarman Position 5, Chairman 
Nolan Correa Position 6 
Dr. Martin Basaldua Position 7 

 

and all of the above were present except Directors, thus constituting a quorum. 

Also attending the teleconference were, Mayor Pro-Tem Dave Martin,  Jennifer Curley, 
Jessica Beemer, Dustin Hodges and Shapoor Golshan of the City of Houston (the “City”); 
Savannah Mehrtens, Houston Chronicle, Kelly Schafler and Hannah Zehakar, Community 
Impact Newspaper, Ralph De Leon of TIFWorks, LLC; Melissa Morton of Morton 
Accounting Services; Joel Salinas, and Paula Ikpatt of HNTB Corporation (“HNTB”); 
Mark Arnold, Clay Holland and Kelly Cashman of Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP 
(“HAK”); Kathleen Ellison and Leslie Bacon of Norton Rose Fulbright, Drew Masterson 
and Kristin Blomquist of Masterson Advisors LLC;  Adam Kupstas of Kingwood Place 
West Community Association, Brian Gibson of Friendswood Development, Dee Price of 
the Kingwood Service Association; and various members of the public including Eric Hall 
and Thomas Kirn.  

  



 

-2- 
 
122208.0000007 EMF_US 85789892v1 

1. Establish quorum and call to order.  Chairman Sarman conducted roll call, established 
that a quorum of the Board of Directors was present and called the meeting to order.   

 
2. Approve minutes from last meeting.  Chairman Sarman presented the May 13, 2021 

minutes and asked if there were any comments or suggested corrections.  Hearing none, 
he called for a motion.  Director Broad motioned to adopt the minutes, which was 
seconded by Director Nielson, and which passed by unanimous vote.   

 
3. Comments from Council District E, Mayor Pro Tem Dave Martin.  Mayor Pro Tem 

Dave Martin reported that the Tribune published incorrect information regarding the July 
4th parade. He said the City of Houston is approving permits for parades. He further stated 
that the Kingwood Community Center is now open for future meetings. 
 
Mr. Martin said a meeting to discuss the gates is scheduled for July 8th at 6pm. He said 
Steve Costello will give a presentation on what has been done so far regarding dredging 
and what will be done in the future in regards to the east fork. 
 
Dustin Hodges reported that HB 2525 failed to obtain a hearing in committee and died. 
However, he had positive news regarding a line item added to the budget bill in the amount 
of $50 million from the Texas Water Development Board which will cover the costs of 
additional dredging. 

 
4. Receive public comment. There were no public comments.   

 
5. Financial and bookkeeping matters, including Financial Report and payment of bills.  

Melissa Morton provided an overview of the Financial Report ending May 31, 2021 and 
reviewed disbursements for the month of May and current invoices due for the period. 
After review and discussion, Director Broad motioned to accept the Financial Report, ratify 
May disbursements and approve payment of invoices due for the current period.  Director 
Basaldua seconded the motion, which passed by unanimous vote. Chairman Sarman spoke 
briefly about the success of the bond sale on June 9th. He  reported an interest rate of 2.76% 
over 28 years which Ms. Blomquist, the District’s financial advisor agreed is phenominal. 
Mr. Holland, the District’s bond counsel reminded the Board that closing on the bonds is 
June 29th at which time funds will be available to payoff the BBVA loan with the balance 
of bond proceeds going towards payment of other project costs and expenses. 
 

6. HNTB Report on Northpark Drive Overpass (T-1013) Project, including approve 
task orders, pay estimates, change orders, and final acceptance including: 

a. Amendment No. 1 to Task Order No. 1 related to increasing dollar value of 
task order for containing on-call engineering services as requested by LHRA. 

 
Paula Ikpatt with HNTB gave an update on the status of the Northpark Drive Overpass 
Project (T-1013). The Board discussed approving Amendment No. 1 to Task Order No. 1 
which would allow for an additional $47,881.92 to be spent towards on-call engineering 
services associated with the completion of the Northpark Drive Overpass Project. After 



 

-3- 
 
122208.0000007 EMF_US 85789892v1 

consideration, Director Broad made a motion to approve Amendment No. 1 to Task Order 
No. 1. Director Ivey seconded the motion and the motion carried. 
 

7. HNTB Report on Northpark Drive Reconstruction (T-1014) Project, including 
approve task orders, pay estimates, change orders, and final acceptance.  

 
Paula Ikpatt gave an update on the status of the Northpark Drive Reconstruction (T-1014) 
Project. No Board action was necessary.  
 

8. Receive presentations, reports, or updates from the Directors, consultants, City of 
Houston Staff, or others regarding development in the Authority and the Zone and 
implementation of Project Plan and Reinvestment Zone Financing Plan.  

 
No comments or reports from the Directors, the City of Houston or consultants. 
 
Brian Goodson with Friendswood Development reviewed his report on construction, 
development and sales within Royal Brook. He reported year-to-date home sales of 59 
through May 31, 2021.  
  

9. Discuss meeting schedule including date and time of next meeting for August 12, 2021, 
at 8:00 a.m. 

 
Chairman Sarman reminded the Board that the next meeting date is August 12, 2021. He 
will check into having the meeting at the Community Center. No Board action needed. 
 

10. Convene in Executive Session pursuant to section 551.087, Texas Government Code, 
to discuss economic development matters of the Zone.  

 
No executive session was necessary. 
 

11. Reconvene in Open Session and authorize appropriate action regarding economic 
development negotiations. 

 
No action needed. 

 
12. Adjourn. Director Nielsen moved to adjourn the meeting. Director Broad seconded the 

motion and the motion passed by unanimous vote.  
 



TAB 

FIVE 









TAB 

FIVE A  



PL
A

N
 O

F 
B

O
R

IN
G

S

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
 1

21
-0

20

Le
ge

nd
:

Pr
op

os
ed

 B
or

in
g 

Lo
ca

tio
ns

 fo
r O

pt
io

n 
1 

(H
C

FC
D

 U
ni

t N
o.

 G
10

3-
80

-0
3.

1)
Pr

op
os

ed
 B

or
in

g 
Lo

ca
tio

ns
 fo

r O
pt

io
n 

3 
(D

et
en

tio
n 

Ba
si

n)

N
ot

e:
 P

ro
po

se
d 

bo
rin

g 
lo

ca
tio

ns
 a

re
 te

nt
at

iv
e 

an
d 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
ch

an
ge

 u
po

n 
ap

pr
ov

al
/re

qu
es

t b
y 

ID
C

U
S/

H
C

FC
D

. 
   

   
   

 L
oc

at
io

ns
 fo

r O
pt

io
n 

2 
(B

rid
ge

 C
ro

ss
in

gs
) w

er
e 

no
t k

no
w

n 
at

 th
e 

tim
e 

of
 th

is
 p

ro
po

sa
l.

So
ur

ce
: G

oo
gl

e 
Ea

rth
 (2

02
1)



TAB 

SIX 



Type Date Num Memo Open Balance

City of Houston_
Bill 06/30/2021 FY21 ... Municipal Services Fee FY2021 205,530.00

Total City of Houston_ 205,530.00

HNTB Corporation
Bill 06/30/2021 021-65... Northpark Final Design - $3,510,751.63 Contract Rev $3,... 4,759.48
Bill 06/30/2021 005-65... Northpark Project Management TO4 - $942,348.45 39,227.07
Bill 06/30/2021 005-65... Northpark East Final Design - $2,855,863.69 45,188.73

Total HNTB Corporation 89,175.28

Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP
Bill 05/31/2021 13178... Legal services  - May 2021 7,417.50
Bill 06/30/2021 13178... Legal services  - June 2021 (Parcel 21) 9,405.50
Bill 06/30/2021 13178... Legal services  - June 2021 (Parcel 20) 2,965.35
Bill 06/30/2021 13178... Legal services  - June 2021 (Parcel 14) 8,782.55
Bill 06/30/2021 13178... Legal services  - June 2021 (Parcel 8) 3,809.45
Bill 06/30/2021 13178... Legal services  - June 2021 (Parcel 7) 2,646.00
Bill 06/30/2021 13178... Legal services  - June 2021 23,794.00
Bill 06/30/2021 13178... Legal services  - June 2021 3,212.82

Total Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP 62,033.17

McKim & Creed Inc.
Bill 06/30/2021 174393 Montgomery County - T-1014A $131,000 6,216.98
Bill 06/30/2021 174394 Montgomery County - T-1014B $131,000 2,485.72

Total McKim & Creed Inc. 8,702.70

TIFWorks LLC
Bill 07/31/2021 Work ... Services for July 2021 9,020.00

Total TIFWorks LLC 9,020.00

Union Pacific Railroad Company
Bill 06/15/2021 90108... Contract WO52076 - 53998 ($49,361) 3,443.00

Total Union Pacific Railroad Company 3,443.00

Walter P. Moore Inc
Bill 06/27/2021 O0321... Work Order #1 - Through 6/27/21 85.00

Total Walter P. Moore Inc 85.00

TOTAL 377,989.15

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority
Unpaid Bills Detail

As of August 9, 2021

No assurance is provided on these financial statements





 
 
 
 

HUNTON ANDREWS KURTH LLP 
600 TRAVIS, STE. 4200 
HOUSTON, TX 77002 
 
 
TEL 713 • 220 • 4200 
FAX 804 • 788 • 8218 
 
EIN    54-0572269 

INVOICE SUMMARY 
 
Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 
ATTN: Ralph De Leon 
c/o The Morton Associates 
1125 Cypress Station Drive, Suite H-4 
Houston, TX 77090-3062 

FILE NUMBER: 
INVOICE NUMBER: 
DATE: 

122208.0000007 
131781296 
07/27/2021 

   
CLIENT NAME: Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 

BILLING ATTORNEY: MARK B ARNOLD  
 

 
 
 
TO RECEIVE PROPER CREDIT, PLEASE ATTACH REMITTANCE COPY WITH PAYMENT. 

FOR BILLING INQUIRIES, PLEASE CALL: 804-788-8555  

To Pay By Mail: 
HUNTON ANDREWS KURTH LLP 
PO BOX 405759 
ATLANTA, GA  30384-5759 

To Pay by Wire Transfer or ACH: 
Bank: SunTrust now Truist Bank, Richmond, VA 
Account Name:  Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP Operating 
Account Number:  001458094 
ABA Transit:  061000104 
Swift Code (International):  SNTRUS3A 
Information with Wire: File: 122208.0000007, Inv: 131781296, Date: 07/27/2021 

 

 
Statement for professional services and charges rendered in connection with the referenced matter(s), for 
the period ending June 30, 2021 per the attached itemization: 
 
CURRENT INVOICE SUMMARY: 
 
RE: (Hunton # 122208.0000007) General Counsel Services 
 

Current Fees: $ 3,104.50 
Current Charges: 108.32 

 
CURRENT INVOICE AMOUNT DUE: $ 3,212.82 

 
 
OUTSTANDING INVOICE SUMMARY (FOR MATTER(S) ON THIS INVOICE):      
 
INVOICE MATTER # DATE BALANCE 
131779590 0000007 05/27/2021 241.20 
131780557 0000007 06/29/2021 7,417.50 
 
 Outstanding Balance (for matter(s) on this invoice): 7,658.70 
   

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE (including Current Invoice Amount Due): 10,871.52 
  



 
 
 
 

HUNTON ANDREWS KURTH LLP 
600 TRAVIS, STE. 4200 
HOUSTON, TX 77002 
 
 
TEL 713 • 220 • 4200 
FAX 804 • 788 • 8218 
 
EIN    54-0572269 
 

INVOICE SUMMARY-REMITTANCE PAGE 
 
Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 
ATTN: Ralph De Leon 
c/o The Morton Associates 
1125 Cypress Station Drive, Suite H-4 
Houston, TX 77090-3062 

FILE NUMBER: 
INVOICE NUMBER: 
DATE: 

122208.0000007 
131781296 
07/27/2021 

   
CLIENT NAME: Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 

BILLING ATTORNEY: MARK B ARNOLD  

  

TO RECEIVE PROPER CREDIT, PLEASE ATTACH REMITTANCE COPY WITH PAYMENT.  
 
FOR BILLING INQUIRIES, PLEASE CALL:  804-788-8555 
 
To Pay By Mail: 
HUNTON ANDREWS KURTH LLP 
PO BOX 405759 
ATLANTA, GA  30384-5759 

To Pay by Wire Transfer or ACH: 
Bank: SunTrust now Truist Bank, Richmond, VA 
Account Name:  Hunton Andrews Kurth LLP Operating 
Account Number:  001458094 
ABA Transit:  061000104 
Swift Code (International):  SNTRUS3A 
Information with Wire: File: 122208.0000007, Inv: 131781296, Date: 07/27/2021 

 

Statement for professional services and charges rendered in connection with the referenced matter(s), for 
the period ending June 30, 2021 per the attached itemization: 
 
CURRENT INVOICE SUMMARY: 
 
RE: (Hunton # 122208.0000007) General Counsel Services 
 

Current Fees: $ 3,104.50 
Current Charges: 108.32 

 
CURRENT INVOICE AMOUNT DUE: $ 3,212.82 

 
 
OUTSTANDING INVOICE SUMMARY (FOR MATTER(S) ON THIS INVOICE):      
 
INVOICE MATTER # DATE BALANCE 
131779590 0000007 05/27/2021 241.20 
131780557 0000007 06/29/2021 7,417.50 
 
 Outstanding Balance (for matter(s) on this invoice): 7,658.70 
   

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE (including Current Invoice Amount Due): 10,871.52 
  



 
 
 
  

HUNTON ANDREWS KURTH LLP 
600 TRAVIS, STE. 4200 
HOUSTON, TX 77002 
 
 
TEL 713 • 220 • 4200 
FAX 804 • 788 • 8218 
 
EIN    54-0572269 
 

INVOICE DETAIL 
 
Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 
ATTN: Ralph De Leon 
c/o The Morton Associates 
1125 Cypress Station Drive, Suite H-4 
Houston, TX 77090-3062 

FILE NUMBER: 
INVOICE NUMBER: 
DATE: 

122208.0000007 
131781296 
07/27/2021 

   
CLIENT NAME: Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 

BILLING ATTORNEY: MARK B ARNOLD  
 

 

 
RE: (Hunton # 122208.0000007) General Counsel Services 
 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH JUNE 30, 2021: 
 
DATE TIMEKEEPER DESCRIPTION HOURS VALUE 

06/04/2021 J B ANTRICAN Review multiple use agreement. 1.30 864.50 

06/07/2021 K W CASHMAN Prepare for June 10, 2021 Board 
meeting; review agenda and board 
packet. 

1.00 350.00 

06/10/2021 K W CASHMAN Attend June 10, 2021 Board meeting; 
follow up to items from the meeting. 

2.00 700.00 

06/10/2021 M B ARNOLD Prepare for and participate in Board 
meeting. 

1.20 840.00 

06/17/2021 K W CASHMAN File change of registered agent form 
with Secretary of State's office. 

1.00 350.00 

  TOTALS 6.50 3,104.50 
 
 
TIMEKEEPER SUMMARY: 
 
TIMEKEEPER STATUS HOURS RATE VALUE 
M B ARNOLD Partner 1.20 700.00 840.00 
J B ANTRICAN Associate 1.30 665.00 864.50 
K W CASHMAN Paralegal 4.00 350.00 1,400.00 
 TOTAL FEES ($)   3,104.50 
 
 
 



HUNTON ANDREWS KURTH LLP INVOICE: 131781296 
CLIENT NAME: 
FILE NUMBER: 

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 
122208.0000007 

DATE: 
PAGE: 

07/27/2021 
2 

 

 
 

FOR COSTS ADVANCED AND EXPENSES INCURRED: 
 
CODE DESCRIPTION DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

E107 Delivery/Messenger Services 23.32 

  TOTAL E107 DELIVERY/MESSENGER SERVICES 23.32 

E124 Other 06/21/2021 VENDOR: Capitol Services Inc 
INVOICE#: 2021109695 DATE: 
6/21/2021   Lake Houston 
Redevelopment Authority - Change of 
Registered Agent/Office 

85.00 

  TOTAL E124 OTHER 85.00 
  TOTAL CURRENT EXPENSES ($) 108.32 
 
 
INVOICE SUMMARY: 
 

Current Fees: $ 3,104.50 
Current Charges: 108.32 

 
CURRENT INVOICE AMOUNT DUE: $ 3,212.82  

 



LH
RA

 C
IP

 
N

um
be

r
HN

TB
 In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
To

ta
l C

on
tr

ac
t 

Au
th

or
iz

at
io

n
To

ta
l I

nv
oi

ce
d

to
 D

at
e

Cu
rr

en
t I

nv
oi

ce
Re

m
ai

ni
ng

 
Au

th
or

iz
at

io
n

M
W

DB
E 

Pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n
M

W
DB

E 
Pe

rc
en

ta
ge

Fe
e 

Ty
pe

1
O

n-
Ca

ll
T-

10
13

02
1-

65
88

5-
PL

-0
01

55
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

47
,8

81
.9

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7,
11

8.
08

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
00

%
Bi

lli
ng

 R
at

es

2
N

or
th

pa
rk

 P
ro

je
ct

 M
gm

t
T-

10
13

02
1-

65
88

5-
PL

-0
02

53
9,

55
6.

50
$ 

   
   

   
 

53
3,

84
8.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
70

8.
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
  

 
0.

00
%

Bi
lli

ng
 R

at
es

3
N

or
th

pa
rk

 F
in

al
 D

es
ig

n
T-

10
13

02
1-

65
88

5-
DS

-0
01

3,
71

4,
29

3.
72

$ 
   

   
3,

68
4,

79
3.

85
$ 

   
   

4,
75

9.
48

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

29
,4

99
.8

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
09

3,
04

6.
22

$ 
   

   
25

.3
7%

Lu
m

p 
Su

m

4,
30

8,
85

0.
22

$ 
   

   
4,

26
6,

52
3.

77
$ 

   
   

4,
75

9.
48

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

42
,3

26
.4

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
09

3,
04

6.
22

$ 
   

   
25

.3
7%

TO
M

W
BE

 S
ub

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
LH

RA
 C

IP
To

ta
l C

on
tr

ac
t A

m
ou

nt
To

ta
l I

nv
oi

ce
d 

to
 D

at
e

%
 In

vo
ic

ed
 to

 D
at

e
3

IM
S 

En
gi

ne
er

s,
 In

c.
 (M

W
BE

)
T-

10
13

24
8,

38
9.

00
$

 
24

6,
40

3.
11

$
 

99
.2

%
3

B2
Z 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g,

 In
c.

 (M
W

BE
)

T-
10

13
14

1,
17

6.
30

$
 

14
0,

16
6.

16
$

 
99

.3
%

3
M

2L
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s I
nc

. (
M

W
BE

)
T-

10
13

26
3,

54
0.

92
$

 
26

0,
90

5.
51

$
 

99
.0

%
3

5e
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

(M
W

BE
)

T-
10

13
43

9,
94

0.
00

$
 

43
5,

54
0.

60
$

 
99

.0
%

1,
09

3,
04

6.
22

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

08
3,

01
5.

38
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
99

.1
%

M
W

BE
 B

ill
ed

 JT
D 

(a
ll 

on
 T

O
 3

)
1,

08
3,

01
5.

38
$ 

   
In

vo
ic

ed
 JT

D 
(T

O
 1

, 2
, 3

)
4,

26
6,

52
3.

77
$ 

   
M

W
BE

 %
 b

ill
ed

 JT
D

25
.3

8%

Ta
sk

 O
rd

er
s To

ta
l I

nv
oi

ce
 S

um
m

ar
y

H
N

TB
 In

vo
ic

e 
Su

m
m

ar
y 

(0
6/

20
21

)

To
ta

l M
W

BE
 B

ill
ed

 to
 D

at
e

M
W

BE
 S

ub
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 S
um

m
ar

y



Project Name:      Northpark Drive Overpass Project (T-1013) 
Project Location:  I-69 to Russel Palmer Rd.                         Task Order No(s). 1, 2, 3  

                                                                                                                 

 MONTHLY PROGRESS REPORT NO. 21 

April 24, 2021 to June 30, 2021 
 

Ahead, Behind or On:     On schedule   
 

REMARKS:   

_____________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

Task Order No. 1:  ON CALL SERVICES  
 

Activities this period:   

• No activity this invoice period. 

 

Activities anticipated next period:   

• No activity anticipated. 

 

Outstanding issues: 

• No issues. 

 

Task Order No. 2:  PROJECT MANAGEMENT & PRELIMINARY DESIGN 
 
Activities this month:   

• Project management and administration. 

• Attended monthly board meeting held via WebEx on May 13 and June 10. 

• Attended the monthly COH Private Utility Coordination Meeting held on May 13 and June 10. 

• Continued coordination with UPRR representative on plans resubmittal and review status. 
 

Activities anticipated next period: 

• Attend internal and external monthly progress meetings, as needed. 

• TxDOT & UPRR coordination. 

• Schedule and attend progress meeting with UPRR. 

 
Outstanding issues: 

• No issues. 

 

Task Order No. 3:  FINAL DESIGN (PS&E) 
 

Activities this month: 

• General 
o Continued preparing all project manual elements for draft submittal to client. 

• Roadway Design 

o Coordinate with UPRR to finalize remaining comments. 

• Traffic Signal Design 

o  Coordinated with COH and UPRR to finalize remaining comments. 
 

Activities anticipated next period:  

• Finalize plans and obtain COH approval. 

 

Outstanding issues: 

• No issues. 

 



Project Name:      Northpark Drive Overpass Project (T-1013) 
Project Location:  I-69 to Russel Palmer Rd.                         Task Order No(s). 1, 2, 3  

                                                                                                                 

All subproviders on this project have been contacted to verify their monthly progress; the following 

subproviders provided services this service period: 
 

• 5 Engineering (Drainage Impact Study) 
o Activities this month:   

▪ Received and addressed HCFCD comments. 

▪ Finalized Drainage Impact Study and resubmitted to HCFCD. 

o Activities anticipated next period:  

▪ No activities anticipated next period. 
o Outstanding issues: 

▪ No issues. 

 

• EHRA Engineering (Roadway & Drainage Design) 

o Activities this month:   
▪ No activities this invoice period. 

o Activities anticipated next period:  

▪ No activities anticipated next period. 

o Outstanding issues: 

▪ No issues. 

 

• B2Z Engineering, Inc. (Geotechnical) 

o Activities this month:   

▪ No activities this invoice period . 

o Activities anticipated next period:  

▪ No activities anticipated next period. 
o Outstanding issues: 

▪ No issues. 

 

• IMS Engineers, Inc. (PER, Signing, Striping, Utilities) 

o Activities this month:   
▪ Continued utility coordination activities. 

o Activities anticipated next period:  

▪ Continue utility coordination activities. 

o Outstanding issues: 

▪ No issues. 
 

• M2L & Associates Inc. (Landscaping) 

o Activities this month:   

▪ Coordinated with HNTB on pond wall design. 

o Activities anticipated next period: 

▪ No activities anticipated next period. 
o Outstanding issues: 

▪ No issues. 

 

Prepared By:     Vince Obregon, PE  

            Date:     7/9/2021   
 



Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority Invoice #: 021-65885-PL-001
c/o The Morton Accounting Services LHRA CIP Number: T-1013
PO Box 10330 Project Name: NorthPark TO1 - On-Call Engineering Servi
Houston, TX 77206 Invoice Group: **

Invoice Date: 7/9/2021

Attention: Stanley Sarman

For Professional Services Rendered through:   06/30/21
NorthPark TO1 - On-Call Engineering Services

Phase Code / Name
% of 

Contract  Phase Fee 
Previous 
Amount

Current 
Amount

% 
Complete

Total Fee 
Earned

Direct Expenses 9.29% 5,112.00$             559.92$         -$               10.95% 559.92$           
Project Management 17.06% 9,382.00$             7,380.48$     -$               78.67% 7,380.48$       
On-Call Tasks* 73.65% 40,506.00$           39,941.52$   -$               98.61% 39,941.52$     

Total Fee 55,000.00$          

* Fee moved from Project Management Phase to On-
Call Tasks, overall budget has not been exceeded

Total Fee Earned To Date 47,881.92$     
Less Previous Billings 47,881.92$     

Amount Due This Invoice -$                 

Total contract Amount Remaining 7,118.08$       
Total Percent Expended 87.06%



Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority Invoice #: 021-65885-PL-002
c/o The Morton Accounting Services LHRA CIP Number: T-1013
PO Box 10330 Project Name: NorthPark TO2 - Project Management
Houston, TX 77206 Invoice Group: **

Invoice Date: 7/9/2021

Attention: Stanley Sarman

For Professional Services Rendered through:   06/30/21
NorthPark TO2 - Project Management

Phase Code / Name
% of 

Contract  Phase Fee 
Previous 
Amount

Current 
Amount

% 
Complete

Total Fee 
Earned

Direct Expenses 1.24% 6,678.08$          969.58$           -$               14.52% 969.58$            
Task 1 - Project Management, Administration and Coordination* 70.83% 382,176.42$      382,176.42$   -$               100.00% 382,176.42$    
Task 2 - TxDOT Preliminary Engineering Design & Approval* 16.81% 90,675.12$        90,675.12$     -$               100.00% 90,675.12$      
Task 3 - Environmental Studies* 11.13% 60,026.88$        60,026.88$     -$               100.00% 60,026.88$      

Total Fee 539,556.50$      

* Fee  moved from Task 2 to Task 3 for additional env work requested by TxDOT; Fee 
moved to Task 1 for necessary PM/Admin/Coordination support; overall budget has not 
been exceeded Total Fee Earned To Date 533,848.00$    

Less Previous Billings 533,848.00$    
Amount Due This Invoice -$                   

Total contract Amount Remaining 5,708.50$         
Total Percent Expended 98.94%



Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority Invoice #: 021-65885-DS-001
c/o The Morton Accounting Services LHRA CIP Number: T-1013
PO Box 10330 Project Name: NorthPark TO3 - Final Design
Houston, TX 77206 Invoice Group: **

Invoice Date: 7/9/2021

Attention: Stanley Sarman

For Professional Services Rendered through:   06/30/21
NorthPark TO3 - Final Design

Phase Code / Name % of Contract  Phase Fee 
Previous 
Amount Current Amount

% 
Complete

MWBE 
Sub Total Fee Earned

Task 1 - Preliminary Engineering Report & City of Houston Approval 4.05% 150,477.00$              150,477.00$      -$                    100.00% 150,477.00$          
HNTB 2.71% 100,677.00$               100,677.00$       -$                     100.00% 100,677.00$          
IMS Engineers, Inc. (MWBE) 1.34% 49,800.00$                 49,800.00$         -$                     100.00% x 49,800.00$             

Task 2 - Comprehensive Drainage Analysis & Roadway Drainage 11.81% 438,680.00$              434,293.20$      -$                    99.00% 434,293.20$          
5engineering (MWBE) 11.81% 438,680.00$               434,293.20$       -$                     99.00% x 434,293.20$          

Task 3 - Roadway Design 22.71% 843,655.00$              835,218.45$      1,238.66$          99.15% 836,457.11$          
HNTB 13.34% 495,465.00$               490,510.35$       1,238.66$           99.25% 491,749.01$          
EHRA Engineering 9.37% 348,190.00$               344,708.10$       -$                     99.00% 344,708.10$          

Task 4 - Miscellaneous Roadway Design 19.50% 724,383.00$              717,139.17$      1,629.46$          99.22% 718,768.63$          
HNTB 17.55% 651,783.00$               645,265.17$       1,629.46$           99.25% 646,894.63$          
IMS Engineers, Inc. (MWBE) 1.95% 72,600.00$                 71,874.00$         -$                     99.00% x 71,874.00$             

Task 5 - Drainage Design 4.54% 168,710.00$              167,022.90$      -$                    99.00% 167,022.90$          
EHRA Engineering 4.54% 168,710.00$               167,022.90$       -$                     99.00% 167,022.90$          

Task 6 - Signing, Pavement Markings and Signalization 7.23% 268,389.00$              265,705.11$      503.93$             99.19% 266,209.04$          
HNTB 5.43% 201,570.00$               199,554.30$       503.93$              99.25% 200,058.23$          
IMS Engineers, Inc. (MWBE) 1.80% 66,819.00$                 66,150.81$         -$                     99.00% x 66,150.81$             

Task 7 - Bridge Design 11.79% 437,916.00$              433,536.84$      1,094.79$          99.25% 434,631.63$          
HNTB 11.79% 437,916.00$               433,536.84$       1,094.79$           99.25% 434,631.63$          

Task 8 - Geotechnical Borings and Investigations 1.95% 72,316.60$                72,316.60$        -$                    100.00% 72,316.60$            
HNTB 0.87% 32,154.00$                 32,154.00$         -$                     100.00% 32,154.00$             
B2Z Engineering, Inc. (MWBE) 1.08% 40,162.60$                 40,162.60$         -$                     100.00% x 40,162.60$             

Task 9 - Waterline Relocation 0.67% 24,849.00$                24,600.51$        -$                    99.00% 24,600.51$            
IMS Engineers, Inc. (MWBE) 0.67% 24,849.00$                 24,600.51$         -$                     99.00% 24,600.51$             

Task 10 - Landscape Architecture 7.01% 260,540.92$              257,935.51$      -$                    99.00% 257,935.51$          
M2L Associates Inc. (MWBE) 7.01% 260,540.92$               257,935.51$       -$                     99.00% x 257,935.51$          

Task 11 - Supplemental Survey 1.77% 65,565.00$                65,565.00$        -$                    100.00% 65,565.00$            
EHRA Engineering 1.77% 65,565.00$                 65,565.00$         -$                     100.00% 65,565.00$             

Task 12 - Utility Investigation and Coordination 0.61% 22,521.00$                22,295.79$        -$                    99.00% 22,295.79$            
IMS Engineers, Inc. (MWBE) 0.61% 22,521.00$                 22,295.79$         -$                     99.00% x 22,295.79$             

Task 13 - Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) PS&E 1.85% 96,720.00$                95,752.80$        241.80$             99.25% 95,994.60$            
HNTB 1.85% 96,720.00$                 95,752.80$         241.80$              99.25% 95,994.60$             

Direct Expenses 3.77% 139,571.20$              138,175.49$      50.84$                99.04% 138,226.33$          
HNTB 0.55% 20,337.50$                 20,134.13$         50.84$                99.25% 20,184.97$             
EHRA Engineering 0.06% 2,160.00$                   2,138.40$           -$                     99.00% 2,138.40$               
IMS Engineers, Inc. (MWBE) 0.32% 11,800.00$                 11,682.00$         -$                     99.00% x 11,682.00$             
B2Z Engineering, Inc. (MWBE) 2.72% 101,013.70$               100,003.56$       -$                     99.00% x 100,003.56$          
M2L Associates Inc. (MWBE) 0.08% 3,000.00$                   2,970.00$           -$                     99.00% x 2,970.00$               
5engineering (MWBE) 0.03% 1,260.00$                   1,247.40$           -$                     99.00% x 1,247.40$               

Total Fee 3,714,293.72$            

Total Fee Earned To Date 3,684,793.85$       
Less Previous Billings 3,680,034.37$       

Amount Due This Invoice 4,759.48$               

WMBE TOTALS Total Fee Earned Total Contract
IMS Engineers, Inc. (MWBE) 246,403.11$           248,389.00$               
B2Z Engineering, Inc. (MWBE) 140,166.16$           141,176.30$               
M2L Associates Inc. (MWBE) 260,905.51$           263,540.92$               
5engineering (MWBE) 435,540.60$           439,940.00$               



LH
R
A
 C
IP
 

N
u
m
b
e
r

H
N
TB

 In
vo
ic
e
 N
u
m
b
e
r

To
ta
l C
o
n
tr
ac
t 

A
u
th
o
ri
za
ti
o
n

To
ta
l I
n
vo
ic
e
d

to
 D
at
e

C
u
rr
e
n
t 
In
vo
ic
e

R
e
m
ai
n
in
g 
A
u
th
o
ri
za
ti
o
n

M
W
D
B
E 
P
ar
ti
ci
p
at
io
n

M
W
D
B
E 

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
ge

Fe
e
 T
yp
e

4
H
ar
ri
s C

o
u
n
ty
: P
re
lim

 D
es
ig
n
 M

gm
t &

 C
o
o
rd

C
SJ
 0
9
1
2
‐3
7
‐2
4
5

T‐
1
0
1
4
A

0
0
5
‐6
5
8
8
5
‐P
L‐
0
0
3

5
4
8
,4
4
2
.5
3

$
 

1
0
5
,9
6
1
.1
8

$
   
   
   
   
   
   

2
3
,4
5
4
.4
0

$
 

4
4
2
,4
8
1
.3
5

$
 

1
4
,9
7
9
.2
7

$
 

B
ill
in
g 
R
at
es

4
M
o
n
tg
o
m
er
y 
C
o
u
n
ty
: P
re
lim

 D
es
ig
n
 M

gm
t &

 C
o
o
rd

C
SJ
 0
9
1
2
‐7
2
‐6
1
8

T‐
1
0
1
4
B

0
0
5
‐6
5
8
8
5
‐P
L‐
0
0
3

3
9
3
,9
0
5
.9
2

$
 

1
0
4
,0
5
0
.1
3

$
   
   
   
   
   
   

1
5
,7
7
2
.6
7

$
 

2
8
9
,8
5
5
.7
9

$
 

9
,9
8
6
.1
8

$
 

B
ill
in
g 
R
at
es

TA
SK

 O
R
D
ER

 4
 T
O
TA

L
9
4
2
,3
4
8
.4
5

$
 

2
1
0
,0
1
1
.3
1

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

3
9
,2
2
7
.0
7

$
 

7
3
2
,3
3
7
.1
4

$
 

2
4
,9
6
5
.4
5

$
 

2
.6
5
%

5
H
ar
ri
s C

o
u
n
ty
: F
in
al
 D
es
ig
n
 

C
SJ
 0
9
1
2
‐3
7
‐2
4
5

T‐
1
0
1
4
A

0
0
5
‐6
5
8
8
5
‐D
S‐
0
0
2

1
,7
1
3
,5
1
8
.2
1

$
   
   
   
   
   
   

6
9
,9
5
7
.2
8

$
 

2
7
,1
1
3
.2
4

$
 

1
,6
4
3
,5
6
0
.9
3

$
 

4
5
0
,3
8
3
.8
2

$
 

Lu
m
p
 S
u
m

5
M
o
n
tg
o
m
er
y 
C
o
u
n
ty
: F
in
al
 D
es
ig
n

C
SJ
 0
9
1
2
‐7
2
‐6
1
8

T‐
1
0
1
4
B

0
0
5
‐6
5
8
8
5
‐D
S‐
0
0
2

1
,1
4
2
,3
4
5
.4
8

$
   
   
   
   
   
   

4
6
,6
3
8
.1
8

$
 

1
8
,0
7
5
.4
9

$
 

1
,0
9
5
,7
0
7
.3
0

$
 

3
0
0
,2
5
5
.8
7

$
 

Lu
m
p
 S
u
m

TA
SK

 O
R
D
ER

 5
 T
O
TA

L
2
,8
5
5
,8
6
3
.6
9

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

1
1
6
,5
9
5
.4
6

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

4
5
,1
8
8
.7
3

$
 

2
,7
3
9
,2
6
8
.2
3

$
 

7
5
0
,6
3
9
.6
9

$
 

2
6
.2
8
%

3
,7
9
8
,2
1
2
.1
4

$
   
   
   
   
   
  

3
2
6
,6
0
6
.7
7

$
   
   
   
   
   
   

8
4
,4
1
5
.8
0

$
 

3
,4
7
1
,6
0
5
.3
7

$
 

7
7
5
,6
0
5
.1
4

$
 

2
0
.4
2
%

TO
M
W
B
E 
Su
b
co
n
su
lt
an

t
LH

R
A
 C
IP

To
ta
l C
o
n
tr
ac
t 
A
m
o
u
n
t

To
ta
l I
n
vo
ic
e
d
 t
o
 D
at
e

%
 In

vo
ic
e
d
 t
o
 D
at
e

4
A
gh
a 
En
gi
n
ee
ri
n
g,
 L
LC

T‐
1
0
1
4

2
4
,9
6
5
.4
5

$
 

1
,2
4
8
.2
7

$
 

5
.0
%

2
4
,9
6
5
.4
5

$
 

1
,2
4
8
.2
7

$
 

5
.0
%

TO
M
W
B
E 
Su
b
co
n
su
lt
an

t
LH

R
A
 C
IP

To
ta
l C
o
n
tr
ac
t 
A
m
o
u
n
t

To
ta
l I
n
vo
ic
e
d
 t
o
 D
at
e

%
 In

vo
ic
e
d
 t
o
 D
at
e

5
A
gh
a 
En
gi
n
ee
ri
n
g,
 L
LC

T‐
1
0
1
4

2
7
4
,7
6
9
.7
5

$
 

1
,2
7
2
.0
3

$
 

0
.5
%

5
B
2
Z 
En
gi
n
ee
ri
n
g

T‐
1
0
1
4

1
6
8
,9
0
7
.6
9

$
 

‐
$

 
0
.0
%

5
IM

S 
En
gi
n
ee
rs
, I
n
c

T‐
1
0
1
4

2
5
2
,9
6
2
.2
5

$
 

‐
$

 
0
.0
%

5
M
2
L 
A
ss
o
ci
at
es
, I
n
c

T‐
1
0
1
4

5
4
,0
0
0
.0
0

$
 

‐
$

 
0
.0
%

7
5
0
,6
3
9
.6
9

$
 

1
,2
7
2
.0
3

$
 

0
.2
%

7
7
5
,6
0
5
.1
4

$
 

2
,5
2
0
.3
0

$
 

0
.3
%

To
ta
l M

W
B
E 
B
ill
e
d
 t
o
 D
at
e

To
ta
l M

W
B
E 
B
ill
e
d
 t
o
 D
at
e
 (
TO

4
 &
 T
O
5
 c
o
m
b
in
e
d
)

N
o
rt
h
p
ar
k 
Ea
st
 (
T‐
1
0
1
4
) 
H
N
TB

 In
vo
ic
e
 S
u
m
m
ar
y 
(0
6
/2
0
2
1
)

Ta
sk
 O
rd
e
rs

TO
4
 &
 T
O
5
 C
O
M
B
IN
ED

 T
O
TA

L 

M
W
B
E 
Su
b
co
n
su
lt
an

t 
Su
m
m
ar
y 
(T
O
4
)

To
ta
l M

W
B
E 
B
ill
e
d
 t
o
 D
at
e

M
W
B
E 
Su
b
co
n
su
lt
an

t 
Su
m
m
ar
y 
(T
O
5
)



Project Name:  Northpark Drive Reconstruction (T-1014)             

Project Location: Harris County (CSJ 0912-37-245) & Montgomery County (CSJ 0912-72-618)   

Task Order(s): 4, 5  

                                                                                                                    

 MONTHLY PROGRESS REPORT NO. 05 

May 22, 2021 to June 30, 2021 
 

Ahead, Behind or On:     On Schedule   
 

REMARKS:   

_____________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

Task Order No. 4:  MANAGEMENT & COORDINATION RELATED TO PRELIM DESIGN 

AND AGENCY COORDINATION WITH TXDOT  
 

Activities this period: 

• Continued to update corridor geometry to help finalize ROW footprint. 

• Continued developing vertical alignments based on the available 500-yr WSEL. 

• Continued coordination with Gauge Engineering on the development of the updated WSEL that will aid in 

finalizing vertical alignments. 

• Continued developing OpenRoads 3D model for the corridor to set ROW footprint 

• Attended LHRA Board Meeting on 6/10/2021 and provided progress report on project. 

• Hosted and attended LHRA project update meeting on 6/11/2021. 

• Completed developing a cost estimate template for the preliminary construction cost estimate. 

• Began quantity take offs for preliminary construction cost estimate. 

 
Activities anticipated next period:   

• Continue to update corridor geometry to help finalize ROW footprint. 

• Continue developing schematic refinement roll plots. 

• Create an OpenRoads existing pavement model. 

• Continue developing Design Concept Report (DCR) and (Design Summary Report) DSR documents to 
City of Houston and TxDOT, respectively. 

• Attend LHRA project update meeting. 

 

Outstanding issues: 

• No issues to report. 
 

Task Order No. 5:  DRAINAGE IMPACT STUDY & FINAL DESIGN 
 
Activities this month:   

• Continued drainage analysis coordination with sub consultants. 

 

Activities anticipated next period: 

• Coordinate with drainage sub consultant to obtain info required to finalize vertical profile geometry. 
 

Outstanding issues: 

• No issues to report. 

 

 
 

 

 

 



Project Name:  Northpark Drive Reconstruction (T-1014)             

Project Location: Harris County (CSJ 0912-37-245) & Montgomery County (CSJ 0912-72-618)   

Task Order(s): 4, 5  

                                                                                                                    

All subproviders on this project have been contacted to verify their monthly progress; the following 

subproviders provided services this service period: 
 

• Agha Engineering, LLC (Schematic Design Support & Drainage Design) – TO #4 & 5 

o Activities this month:   
▪ Coordinated with HNTB on OpenRoads support for preliminary engineering 

o Activities anticipated next period:  

▪ Continue providing OpenRoads support for preliminary engineering. 

o Outstanding issues: 

▪ No issues to report. 

• Gauge Engineering (Drainage Impact Study) – TO #5 

o Activities this month:   

▪ Additional discussion of silt in Kingwood Bypass Channel and updated cost.  

▪ Started evaluation of Bens Branch and Kingwood Bypass diversion updates that can be 

constructed prior to HCFCD project.  
▪ Review and documentation of roadway storm sewer trunkline analysis of existing 

conditions (GeoPak Drainage – Rational Analysis).  

▪ Continued to coordinate with HNTB to get access to Northpark East project files on 

ProjectWise.  Currently have access to east and west project files.  

▪ Evaluation of existing and proposed conditions for Kingwood Diversion and Bens Branch 

Crossing Analysis (HEC-RAS analysis)  

• Evaluate culvert/bridge needs at Bens Branch crossing of Northpark where 

roadway will be raised above the 100yr.  

▪ Continued development of 2D with Atlas 14 rainfall, evaluation of results for existing 

conditions 

o Activities anticipated next period:  
▪ Awaiting supplemental survey data to update current hydraulic and storm sewer models as 

needed.  

▪ Begin proposed conditions trunk line analysis based on current proposed roadway 

improvements.  

▪ Continue development of overland flow 2D model and evaluate impact of proposed raised 
profile for Northpark above the 100yr Atlas 14 water levels to confirm culvert and bridge 

requirements for each crossing.  

▪ Update Bens Branch and Kingwood Diversion hydraulics models with survey once it is 

available.  

▪ Continue concepts for diversion structure at Bens Branch and Kingwood Diversion 
Channel.  

▪ Coordinate with HNTB on roadway profile, and bridge designs 

o Outstanding issues: 

▪ No issues to report. 

 

• B2Z Engineering, Inc. (Geotechnical & Bridge Design) – TO #5 
o Activities this month:   

▪ No activities this month 

o Activities anticipated next period:  

▪ No activities anticipated next month. 

o Outstanding issues: 
▪ No issues to report. 

 

 

 



Project Name:  Northpark Drive Reconstruction (T-1014)             

Project Location: Harris County (CSJ 0912-37-245) & Montgomery County (CSJ 0912-72-618)   

Task Order(s): 4, 5  

                                                                                                                    
• IMS Engineers, Inc. (Signing, Striping, Utilities) – TO #5 

o Activities this month:   

▪ No activities this month 

o Activities anticipated next period:  

▪ No activities anticipated next month. 
o Outstanding issues: 

▪ No issues to report. 

 

• M2L & Associates Inc. (Landscaping) – TO #5 

o Activities this month:   

▪ No activities this month  
o Activities anticipated next period:  

▪ No activities anticipated next month. 

o Outstanding issues: 

▪ No issues to report. 

 
 

Prepared By:     Vince Obregon, PE  

            Date:     7/9/2021   

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 



HN
TB

 C
or

po
ra

tio
n

Th
e 

HN
TB

 C
om

pa
ni

es
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 S
ol

ut
io

ns

13
01

 F
an

ni
n 

St
re

et
Su

ite
 2

00
0

Ho
us

to
n,

  T
X 

77
00

2

Te
le

ph
on

e 
(3

46
) 3

52
-5

62
0

Fa
cs

im
ile

 (7
13

) 3
54

-1
50

1
w

w
w

.h
nt

b.
co

m

La
ke

 H
ou

st
on

 R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

ut
ho

rit
y

In
vo

ic
e 

#:
00

5-
65

88
5-

PL
-0

03
c/

o 
Th

e 
M

or
to

n 
Ac

co
un

tin
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

LH
RA

 C
IP

 N
um

be
r:

T-
10

14
 (A

&
B)

PO
 B

ox
 1

03
30

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e:

N
or

th
pa

rk
 T

O
4

Ho
us

to
n,

 T
X 

77
20

6
In

vo
ic

e 
Da

te
:

7/
9/

20
21

At
te

nt
io

n:
 S

ta
nl

ey
 S

ar
m

an

Fo
r P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s R

en
de

re
d 

th
ro

ug
h:

 0
6/

30
/2

02
1

N
or

th
pa

rk
 T

O
4

Pr
oj

ec
t: 

M
an

ag
em

en
t &

 c
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
re

la
te

d 
to

 p
re

lim
in

ar
y 

de
sig

n 
an

d 
ag

en
cy

 c
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
w

ith
 T

xD
O

T

Ph
as

e 
Co

de
 /

 N
am

e
%

 o
f C

on
tr

ac
t

 F
ee

 
Pr

ev
io

us
 A

m
ou

nt
Cu

rr
en

t A
m

ou
nt

%
 C

om
pl

et
e

To
ta

l F
ee

 E
ar

ne
d

T-
10

14
A 

- H
N

TB
 L

ab
or

 - 
Ha

rr
is 

Co
un

ty
 (C

SJ
 0

91
2-

37
-2

45
)

56
.1

4%
52

9,
02

0.
00

$
 

82
,5

06
.7

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

22
,7

05
.4

4
$

 
19

.8
9%

10
5,

21
2.

22
$

 
T-

10
14

A 
- H

N
TB

 E
xp

en
se

s -
 H

ar
ris

 C
ou

nt
y 

(C
SJ

 0
91

2-
37

-2
45

)
0.

47
%

4,
44

3.
26

$
 

-
$

 
-

$
 

0.
00

%
-

$
 

T-
10

14
A 

- S
ub

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
 - 

Ag
ha

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g,

 L
LC

. -
 H

ar
ris

 C
ou

nt
y 

(C
SJ

 0
91

2-
37

-2
45

)
1.

59
%

14
,9

79
.2

7
$

 
-

$
 

74
8.

96
$

 
5.

00
%

74
8.

96
$

 
T-

10
14

A 
- H

ar
ris

 C
ou

nt
y 

(C
SJ

 0
91

2-
37

-2
45

) T
ot

al
54

8,
44

2.
53

$
 

82
,5

06
.7

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

23
,4

54
.4

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
5,

96
1.

18
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

T-
10

14
B 

- H
N

TB
 L

ab
or

 - 
M

on
tg

om
er

y 
Co

un
ty

 (C
SJ

 0
91

2-
72

-6
18

)
40

.4
3%

38
0,

98
5.

00
$

 
88

,2
77

.4
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,2
73

.3
6

$
 

27
.1

8%
10

3,
55

0.
82

$
 

T-
10

14
B 

- H
N

TB
 E

xp
en

se
s -

 M
on

tg
om

er
y 

Co
un

ty
 (C

SJ
 0

91
2-

72
-6

18
)

0.
31

%
2,

93
4.

74
$

 
-

$
 

-
$

 
0.

00
%

-
$

 
T-

10
14

B 
- S

ub
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 - 
Ag

ha
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g,
 L

LC
. -

 M
on

tg
om

er
y 

Co
un

ty
 (C

SJ
 0

91
2-

72
-6

18
)

1.
06

%
9,

98
6.

18
$

 
-

$
 

49
9.

31
$

 
5.

00
%

49
9.

31
$

 
T-

10
14

B 
- M

on
tg

om
er

y 
Co

un
ty

 (C
SJ

 0
91

2-
72

-6
18

) T
ot

al
39

3,
90

5.
92

$
 

88
,2

77
.4

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
,7

72
.6

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
4,

05
0.

13
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

TO
TA

LS
 (T

-1
01

4A
 &

 T
-1

01
4B

)
94

2,
34

8.
45

$
 

17
0,

78
4.

24
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
39

,2
27

.0
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
22

.2
9%

21
0,

01
1.

31
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l F
ee

 E
ar

ne
d 

To
 D

at
e

21
0,

01
1.

31
$

 
Le

ss
 P

re
vi

ou
s B

ill
in

gs
17

0,
78

4.
24

$
 

Am
ou

nt
 D

ue
 T

hi
s I

nv
oi

ce
39

,2
27

.0
7

$
 

To
ta

l c
on

tr
ac

t A
m

ou
nt

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
73

2,
33

7.
14

$
 

To
ta

l P
er

ce
nt

 E
xp

en
de

d
22

.2
9%

M
W

BE
 T

RA
CK

IN
G

 H
ar

ris
 C

ou
nt

y 
(C

SJ
 0

91
2-

37
-2

45
) 

M
on

tg
om

er
y 

Ct
y 

(C
SJ

 0
91

2-
72

-6
18

)
To

ta
l B

ill
ed

To
ta

l M
W

BE
 C

on
tr

ac
t

AG
HA

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g,

 L
LC

74
8.

96
$

 
49

9.
31

$
 

1,
24

8.
27

$
 

24
,9

65
.4

5
$

 



Job 65885 E/O Ofc 027

Ph Seg PL-003 P/M Ofc 027

B/O Ofc 027

B/F

Ofc EmpNo Employee Shift 
Code

Trans 
Type

Rate Hours Amount Remarks

027 01210 Salinas, Joel R TC 96.16 5.00 480.80 Reg-Ovt

TC 96.16 31.00 2,980.96 Regular

027 14936 Ikpatt, Paula A TC 50.24 11.25 565.20 Reg-Ovt

TC 50.24 27.25 1,369.04 Regular

027 18823 Bob, Crystal N TC 37.36 21.00 784.56 Regular

027 20266 Oetjen, Tanner D TC 44.24 4.00 176.96 Regular

027 20906 Stack, Payton TC 32.96 22.50 741.60 Regular

027 21462 McKenna, Meaghan A TC 39.92 1.00 39.92 Reg-Ovt

TC 39.92 83.00 3,313.36 Regular

027 23832 Scott, Sandra TC 39.52 14.00 553.28 Regular

027 23927 Eby, Scott D TC 22.96 4.00 91.84 Regular

027 25055 Williams, Patrick TC 25.28 39.00 985.92 Regular

027 25068 Lai, Eugene TC 25.28 18.00 455.04 Regular

027 27545 Napolillo, LeAnne M TC 121.12 1.00 121.12 Regular

264.75 11,573.68 Regular

17.25 1,085.92 Reg-Ovt

282.00 12,659.60 Total

Multiplier X3

37,978.80

HNTB Infrastructure

Total Labor Distribution

Billing Item: 65885-PL-003

Dates: 5/22/2021 through 6/30/2021

Northpark West                Voinis, MG (17828)

Northpark East (T-1014) LHRA T Obregon, VR (15220)

Houston TX

BILLING REPORT
Bill 4 Labor by Segment (Date Range) Project & Company Confidential

Direct Payroll

 Executed by: HNTB\\tyang on 7/9/2021 9:57:48 AM 
Date Span: 5/22/2021 through 6/30/2021, Job: 65885



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Joel Ruben Salinas 01210 027 120 05/28/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

01210 at 5/28/2021 12:17:27 AM Francisco Estrada - 14591 at 5/28/2021 9:33:17 AM

65885 PL 003 101 T903 027

Northpark West - MC-Coord Mtgs

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.50 0.00 1.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.00

65885 PL 003 102 T905 027

Northpark West - MC-TxDOT Data Coll & Design Cr

0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.50 0.50 0.00 1.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50
2.00

65885 PL 003 201 T903 027

Northpark West - HC-Coord Mtgs

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.50 0.00 1.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.00

65885 PL 003 202 T905 027

Northpark West - HC-TxDOT Data Coll & Design Cr

0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.50 0.50 0.00 1.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50
2.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 2.00 0.00 5.00 1.00 6.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Joel Ruben Salinas 01210 027 120 06/04/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

01210 at 6/4/2021 2:11:45 PM Francisco Estrada - 14591 at 6/4/2021 4:07:38 PM

65885 PL 003 102 T905 027

Northpark West - MC-TxDOT Data Coll & Design Cr

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 2.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2.00

65885 PL 003 201 T903 027

Northpark West - HC-Coord Mtgs

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.50 1.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.50

65885 PL 003 101 T903 027

Northpark West - MC-Coord Mtgs

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.50 1.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.50

65885 PL 003 202 T905 027

Northpark West - HC-TxDOT Data Coll & Design Cr

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 2.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 2.00 3.00 7.00 0.00 7.00

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark West

Ph-Seg:  PL -   003 Northpark East (T-1014) LHRA T 
Period from 05/22/2021 through 06/30/2021

Run By True Yang on  07/06/21 11:59 AM
Week Begin Date=5/22/2021, Week End Date=7/2/2021, Job=65885, Phase=pl, Segment=003, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add Page
Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Joel Ruben Salinas 01210 027 120 06/11/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

01210 at 6/11/2021 11:57:09 AM Francisco Estrada - 14591 at 6/11/2021 3:12:39 PM

65885 PL 003 202 T905 027

Northpark West - HC-TxDOT Data Coll & Design Cr

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 2.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2.00

65885 PL 003 201 T903 027

Northpark West - HC-Coord Mtgs

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 2.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2.00

65885 PL 003 102 T905 027

Northpark West - MC-TxDOT Data Coll & Design Cr

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 2.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2.00

65885 PL 003 101 T903 027

Northpark West - MC-Coord Mtgs

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 2.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 4.00 2.00 8.00 0.00 8.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Joel Ruben Salinas 01210 027 120 06/18/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

01210 at 6/18/2021 12:37:28 PM Kacie Weese - 10234 at 6/21/2021 9:16:54 AM

65885 PL 003 101 T903 027

Northpark West - MC-Coord Mtgs

0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.50
1.50

65885 PL 003 102 T905 027

Northpark West - MC-TxDOT Data Coll & Design Cr

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00

0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50
1.50

65885 PL 003 201 T903 027

Northpark West - HC-Coord Mtgs

0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.50
1.50

65885 PL 003 202 T905 027

Northpark West - HC-TxDOT Data Coll & Design Cr

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00

0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50
1.50

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 1.00 2.00 3.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 2.00 6.00

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark West

Ph-Seg:  PL -   003 Northpark East (T-1014) LHRA T 
Period from 05/22/2021 through 06/30/2021

Run By True Yang on  07/06/21 11:59 AM
Week Begin Date=5/22/2021, Week End Date=7/2/2021, Job=65885, Phase=pl, Segment=003, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add Page
Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Joel Ruben Salinas 01210 027 120 06/25/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

01210 at 6/25/2021 11:46:06 AM Francisco Estrada - 14591 at 6/25/2021 12:55:52 PM

65885 PL 003 202 T905 027

Northpark West - HC-TxDOT Data Coll & Design Cr

0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 1.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.00

65885 PL 003 201 T903 027

Northpark West - HC-Coord Mtgs

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.50 1.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.50
1.50

65885 PL 003 102 T905 027

Northpark West - MC-TxDOT Data Coll & Design Cr

0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 1.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.00

65885 PL 003 101 T903 027

Northpark West - MC-Coord Mtgs

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.50 1.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.50
1.50

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 4.00 1.00 5.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Joel Ruben Salinas 01210 027 120 07/02/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

01210 at 7/2/2021 10:25:09 AM Alyssa Walsh - 20479 at 7/6/2021 8:02:08 AM

65885 PL 003 102 T905 027

Northpark West - MC-TxDOT Data Coll & Design Cr

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50
1.00

65885 PL 003 201 T903 027

Northpark West - HC-Coord Mtgs

0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 1.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.00

65885 PL 003 101 T903 027

Northpark West - MC-Coord Mtgs

0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 1.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.00

65885 PL 003 202 T905 027

Northpark West - HC-TxDOT Data Coll & Design Cr

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50
1.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 3.00 1.00 4.00

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark West

Ph-Seg:  PL -   003 Northpark East (T-1014) LHRA T 
Period from 05/22/2021 through 06/30/2021

Run By True Yang on  07/06/21 11:59 AM
Week Begin Date=5/22/2021, Week End Date=7/2/2021, Job=65885, Phase=pl, Segment=003, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add Page
Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Paula Abasi-Ono Ikpatt 14936 027 120 05/28/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

14936 at 5/27/2021 5:13:25 PM Joel Salinas - 01210 at 5/27/2021 5:16:15 PM

65885 PL 003 202 T906 027

Northpark East

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.00

65885 PL 003 102 T906 027

Northpark East

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 2.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Paula Abasi-Ono Ikpatt 14936 027 120 06/04/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

14936 at 6/8/2021 4:27:12 PM Joel Salinas - 01210 at 6/4/2021 4:17:59 PM

65885 PL 003 202 T906 027

Northpark East

0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 0.50 4.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4.50

65885 PL 003 102 T906 027

Northpark East

0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 0.50 4.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4.50

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 2.00 4.00 1.00 9.00 0.00 9.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Paula Abasi-Ono Ikpatt 14936 027 120 06/11/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

14936 at 6/16/2021 8:18:36 AM Joel Salinas - 01210 at 6/11/2021 12:09:51 PM

65885 PL 003 102 T906 027

Northpark East

0.00 0.00 1.50 1.50 1.50 0.00 0.00 4.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.75 1.50 3.25
7.75

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark West

Ph-Seg:  PL -   003 Northpark East (T-1014) LHRA T 
Period from 05/22/2021 through 06/30/2021

Run By True Yang on  07/06/21 11:59 AM
Week Begin Date=5/22/2021, Week End Date=7/2/2021, Job=65885, Phase=pl, Segment=003, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add Page
Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Paula Abasi-Ono Ikpatt 14936 027 120 06/11/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

14936 at 14936 at 6/16/2021 8:18:36 AM Joel Salinas - 01210 at Joel Salinas - 01210 at 6/11/2021
12:09:51 PM

65885 PL 003 202 T906 027

Northpark East

0.00 0.00 1.50 1.50 1.50 0.00 0.00 4.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.75 1.50 3.25
7.75

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.50 3.00 9.00 6.50 15.50

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Paula Abasi-Ono Ikpatt 14936 027 120 06/18/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

14936 at 6/18/2021 11:27:53 AM Joel Salinas - 01210 at 6/18/2021 11:36:45 AM

65885 PL 003 201 T901 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 1.25 0.00 0.50 1.50 3.25
3.75

65885 PL 003 101 T901 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 0.50 1.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.75

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.50 1.50
3.25

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 1.00 2.50 0.00 0.50 3.00 2.25 4.75 7.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Paula Abasi-Ono Ikpatt 14936 027 120 06/25/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

14936 at 6/28/2021 12:50:00 PM Joel Salinas - 01210 at 6/25/2021 12:18:45 PM

65885 PL 003 101 T901 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 1.00 0.50 0.50 0.00 0.00 2.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2.00

65885 PL 003 201 T901 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 1.00 0.50 0.50 0.00 0.00 2.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2.00

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark West

Ph-Seg:  PL -   003 Northpark East (T-1014) LHRA T 
Period from 05/22/2021 through 06/30/2021

Run By True Yang on  07/06/21 11:59 AM
Week Begin Date=5/22/2021, Week End Date=7/2/2021, Job=65885, Phase=pl, Segment=003, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add Page
Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential



TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 4.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Paula Abasi-Ono Ikpatt 14936 027 120 07/02/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

14936 at 7/2/2021 9:36:37 AM Joel Salinas - 01210 at 7/2/2021 10:28:49 AM

65885 PL 003 201 T901 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.50

65885 PL 003 101 T901 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.50

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Crystal Nicole Bob 18823 027 120 06/18/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

18823 at 6/23/2021 2:13:49 PM Joel Salinas - 01210 at 6/18/2021 10:05:04 AM

65885 PL 003 101 T903 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 2.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2.00

65885 PL 003 201 T903 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 2.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 4.00 0.00 4.00

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark West

Ph-Seg:  PL -   003 Northpark East (T-1014) LHRA T 
Period from 05/22/2021 through 06/30/2021

Run By True Yang on  07/06/21 11:59 AM
Week Begin Date=5/22/2021, Week End Date=7/2/2021, Job=65885, Phase=pl, Segment=003, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add Page
Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Crystal Nicole Bob 18823 027 120 06/25/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

18823 at 7/2/2021 7:07:21 AM Joel Salinas - 01210 at 6/25/2021 11:43:18 AM

65885 PL 003 201 T903 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 4.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4.00

65885 PL 003 101 T903 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.50 1.50 1.00 4.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 1.00 2.00 1.50 2.50 1.00 8.00 0.00 8.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Crystal Nicole Bob 18823 027 120 07/02/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

18823 at Joel Salinas - 01210 at 7/2/2021 8:55:47 AM

65885 PL 003 101 T903 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 2.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2.00

65885 PL 003 201 T903 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.00 0.00 0.00 3.00 0.00 3.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Crystal Nicole Bob 18823 299 162 06/11/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

18823 at 6/11/2021 10:46:33 AM Saud Memon - 19258 at 6/11/2021 11:33:17 AM

65885 PL 003 201 T903 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 3.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3.00

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark West

Ph-Seg:  PL -   003 Northpark East (T-1014) LHRA T 
Period from 05/22/2021 through 06/30/2021

Run By True Yang on  07/06/21 11:59 AM
Week Begin Date=5/22/2021, Week End Date=7/2/2021, Job=65885, Phase=pl, Segment=003, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add Page
Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Crystal Nicole Bob 18823 299 162 06/11/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

18823 at 18823 at 6/11/2021 10:46:33 AM Saud Memon - 19258 at Saud Memon - 19258 at 6/11/2021
11:33:17 AM

65885 PL 003 101 T903 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 3.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 6.00 0.00 6.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Tanner Dallas Oetjen 20266 027 120 07/02/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

20266 at Joel Salinas - 01210 at 7/2/2021 8:59:54 AM

65885 PL 003 202 T906 027

Northpark West - HC-TxDOT Schematic Design & Es

0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 4.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Payton Stack 20906 027 120 05/28/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

20906 at 6/1/2021 8:30:23 AM Joel Salinas - 01210 at 5/28/2021 9:22:03 AM

65885 PL 003 202 T906 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 2.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 2.00

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark West

Ph-Seg:  PL -   003 Northpark East (T-1014) LHRA T 
Period from 05/22/2021 through 06/30/2021

Run By True Yang on  07/06/21 11:59 AM
Week Begin Date=5/22/2021, Week End Date=7/2/2021, Job=65885, Phase=pl, Segment=003, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add Page
Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Payton Stack 20906 027 120 06/04/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

20906 at 6/9/2021 10:58:08 AM Joel Salinas - 01210 at 6/4/2021 2:36:30 PM

65885 PL 003 104 T912 027

NP East PER Exhibits

0.00 0.00 0.00 2.50 3.75 2.25 0.00 8.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8.50

65885 PL 003 204 T912 027

NP East PER Exhibits

0.00 0.00 0.00 2.50 3.75 2.25 0.00 8.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8.50

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.00 7.50 4.50 0.00 17.00 0.00 17.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Payton Stack 20906 027 120 06/11/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

20906 at 6/11/2021 9:37:06 AM Joel Salinas - 01210 at 6/11/2021 11:59:39 AM

65885 PL 003 202 T906 027

NP East Schem Refin

0.00 0.00 1.25 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 1.75

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.75

65885 PL 003 102 T906 027

NP East Schem Refin

0.00 0.00 1.25 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 1.75

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.75

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 2.50 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 3.50 0.00 3.50

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Meaghan Anne McKenna 21462 027 120 05/28/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

21462 at 5/27/2021 12:38:23 PM Joel Salinas - 01210 at 5/27/2021 4:02:40 PM

65885 PL 003 202 T906 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 0.00 5.00 6.50 6.00 0.00 17.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
17.50

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark West

Ph-Seg:  PL -   003 Northpark East (T-1014) LHRA T 
Period from 05/22/2021 through 06/30/2021

Run By True Yang on  07/06/21 11:59 AM
Week Begin Date=5/22/2021, Week End Date=7/2/2021, Job=65885, Phase=pl, Segment=003, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add Page
Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential



TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.00 6.50 6.00 0.00 17.50 0.00 17.50

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Meaghan Anne McKenna 21462 027 120 06/04/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

21462 at 6/4/2021 8:43:27 AM Joel Salinas - 01210 at 6/4/2021 2:21:48 PM

65885 PL 003 202 T906 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 0.00 5.00 5.00 6.00 5.00 21.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
21.00

65885 PL 003 102 T906 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 0.00 2.50 3.00 3.00 1.00 9.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9.50

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.50 8.00 9.00 6.00 30.50 0.00 30.50

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Meaghan Anne McKenna 21462 027 120 06/11/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

21462 at 6/11/2021 7:33:14 AM Joel Salinas - 01210 at 6/11/2021 11:58:25 AM

65885 PL 003 102 T906 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 3.00 1.50 1.00 1.00 0.00 6.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6.50

65885 PL 003 202 T906 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 6.00 4.00 4.00 3.00 1.50 18.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18.50

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 9.00 5.50 5.00 4.00 1.50 25.00 0.00 25.00

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark West

Ph-Seg:  PL -   003 Northpark East (T-1014) LHRA T 
Period from 05/22/2021 through 06/30/2021

Run By True Yang on  07/06/21 11:59 AM
Week Begin Date=5/22/2021, Week End Date=7/2/2021, Job=65885, Phase=pl, Segment=003, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add Page
Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Meaghan Anne McKenna 21462 027 120 06/18/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

21462 at 6/18/2021 9:00:45 AM Joel Salinas - 01210 at 6/18/2021 11:12:54 AM

65885 PL 003 202 T906 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00

0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00
3.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 1.00 3.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Meaghan Anne McKenna 21462 027 120 06/25/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

21462 at 6/25/2021 9:17:27 AM Joel Salinas - 01210 at 6/25/2021 11:29:29 AM

65885 PL 003 202 T906 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 3.50 0.50 0.00 8.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 3.50 0.50 0.00 8.00 0.00 8.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Sandra Scott 23832 027 380 05/28/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

23832 at 5/27/2021 10:41:18 AM Francisco Estrada - 14591 at 5/27/2021 4:32:28 PM

65885 PL 003 201 T902 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 1.00 0.00 1.00 2.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2.50

65885 PL 003 101 T902 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.50 1.00 2.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 0.50 2.00 4.50 0.00 4.50

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark West

Ph-Seg:  PL -   003 Northpark East (T-1014) LHRA T 
Period from 05/22/2021 through 06/30/2021

Run By True Yang on  07/06/21 11:59 AM
Week Begin Date=5/22/2021, Week End Date=7/2/2021, Job=65885, Phase=pl, Segment=003, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add Page
Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Sandra Scott 23832 027 380 06/04/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

23832 at 6/4/2021 7:22:39 AM Francisco Estrada - 14591 at 6/4/2021 9:30:45 AM

65885 PL 003 201 T902 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.50 1.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.00

65885 PL 003 101 T902 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.50

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.50 0.50 1.50 0.00 1.50

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Sandra Scott 23832 027 380 06/11/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

23832 at 6/10/2021 5:13:19 PM Francisco Estrada - 14591 at 6/11/2021 12:13:18 PM

65885 PL 003 101 T902 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.50

65885 PL 003 201 T902 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 1.50 0.00 1.50

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Sandra Scott 23832 027 380 06/18/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

23832 at 6/18/2021 7:11:36 AM Francisco Estrada - 14591 at 6/18/2021 4:12:26 PM

65885 PL 003 201 T902 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 1.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.00

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark West

Ph-Seg:  PL -   003 Northpark East (T-1014) LHRA T 
Period from 05/22/2021 through 06/30/2021

Run By True Yang on  07/06/21 11:59 AM
Week Begin Date=5/22/2021, Week End Date=7/2/2021, Job=65885, Phase=pl, Segment=003, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add Page
Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Sandra Scott 23832 027 380 06/18/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

23832 at 23832 at 6/18/2021 7:11:36 AM Francisco Estrada - 14591 at Francisco Estrada - 14591 at
6/18/2021 4:12:26 PM

65885 PL 003 101 T902 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 1.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.50

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.50 2.50 0.00 2.50

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Sandra Scott 23832 027 380 06/25/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

23832 at 6/25/2021 7:43:15 AM Francisco Estrada - 14591 at 6/25/2021 10:29:03 AM

65885 PL 003 101 T902 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.50 1.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.00

65885 PL 003 201 T902 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 1.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.50

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.50 0.50 0.50 2.50 0.00 2.50

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Sandra Scott 23832 027 380 07/02/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

23832 at 7/2/2021 7:37:17 AM Francisco Estrada - 14591 at 7/2/2021 9:55:02 AM

65885 PL 003 201 T902 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.50 0.00 0.00 1.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.00

65885 PL 003 101 T902 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.50

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark West

Ph-Seg:  PL -   003 Northpark East (T-1014) LHRA T 
Period from 05/22/2021 through 06/30/2021

Run By True Yang on  07/06/21 11:59 AM
Week Begin Date=5/22/2021, Week End Date=7/2/2021, Job=65885, Phase=pl, Segment=003, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add Page
Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential



TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 1.50 0.00 1.50

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Scott Douglas Eby 23927 027 380 06/04/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

23927 at 6/4/2021 8:28:52 AM Francisco Estrada - 14591 at 6/4/2021 9:27:24 AM

65885 PL 003 201 T902 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Scott Douglas Eby 23927 027 380 06/25/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

23927 at 6/25/2021 8:52:54 AM Francisco Estrada - 14591 at 6/25/2021 10:24:57 AM

65885 PL 003 201 T902 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Scott Douglas Eby 23927 027 380 07/02/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

23927 at 7/2/2021 9:32:16 AM Francisco Estrada - 14591 at 7/2/2021 9:54:28 AM

65885 PL 003 201 T902 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 2.00

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark West

Ph-Seg:  PL -   003 Northpark East (T-1014) LHRA T 
Period from 05/22/2021 through 06/30/2021

Run By True Yang on  07/06/21 11:59 AM
Week Begin Date=5/22/2021, Week End Date=7/2/2021, Job=65885, Phase=pl, Segment=003, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add Page
Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Patrick Williams 25055 027 120 06/11/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

25055 at 6/11/2021 8:25:35 AM Joel Salinas - 01210 at 6/11/2021 12:07:12 PM

65885 PL 003 102 T906 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 4.00 3.50 4.00 4.00 4.00 19.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
19.50

65885 PL 003 202 T906 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 4.00 3.50 4.00 4.00 4.00 19.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
19.50

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 8.00 7.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 39.00 0.00 39.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

Eugene Lai 25068 027 120 06/11/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

25068 at 6/11/2021 9:23:04 AM Joel Salinas - 01210 at 6/11/2021 11:06:38 AM

65885 PL 003 202 T906 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 3.00 2.00 9.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9.00

65885 PL 003 102 T906 027

Northpark West

0.00 0.00 1.00 2.00 1.00 2.00 3.00 9.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9.00

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 2.00 4.00 2.00 5.00 5.00 18.00 0.00 18.00

EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

LeAnne Marie Napolillo 27545 027 120 06/18/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

27545 at 6/18/2021 10:17:27 AM Kacie Weese - 10234 at 6/21/2021 9:16:44 AM

65885 PL 003 101 T901 027

Northpark West - MC-Project Management

0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.50

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark West

Ph-Seg:  PL -   003 Northpark East (T-1014) LHRA T 
Period from 05/22/2021 through 06/30/2021

Run By True Yang on  07/06/21 11:59 AM
Week Begin Date=5/22/2021, Week End Date=7/2/2021, Job=65885, Phase=pl, Segment=003, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add Page
Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential



EMPLOYEE NAME EMPLOYEE NUMBER OFFICE SECTION WEEK ENDING

LeAnne Marie Napolillo 27545 027 120 06/18/2021

JOB IDENTIFICATION

NUMBER PH SEG SUB
TASK/

ACCOUNT CHARGE SHIFT
OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

TOTAL
HOURS

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST) APPROVAL SIGNATURE / ELECTRONIC APPROVAL (CST)

27545 at 27545 at 6/18/2021 10:17:27 AM Kacie Weese - 10234 at Kacie Weese - 10234 at 6/21/2021
9:16:44 AM

65885 PL 003 201 T901 027

Northpark West - HC-Project Management

0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.50

TOTALS---------> 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00

REPORT 0.00 0.00 41.00 65.50 68.00 68.00 44.50 269.75 17.25

OVERTIME
HOURS

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI REGULAR
HOURS

287.00

TOTAL
HOURS

Daily Time Charged
Job 65885 Northpark West

Ph-Seg:  PL -   003 Northpark East (T-1014) LHRA T 
Period from 05/22/2021 through 06/30/2021

Run By True Yang on  07/06/21 11:59 AM
Week Begin Date=5/22/2021, Week End Date=7/2/2021, Job=65885, Phase=pl, Segment=003, SubSegment=%, Firm=%, Office=%, Employee=%, Suppress Remarks=NO, Add Page
Breaks=NO, Suppress Comments=YES

v1.4.55

Project and Company Confidential

tyang
Text Box



Job 65885 Ofc 027

Ph Seg PL-003 Ofc 027

SubSeg 900 Ofc 027

Firm Ofc Eff Date Journal Name Amount

E011

HI 027 06/25/21 Payables Journal for JUN-2021 1,248.27

1,248.27

1,248.27Total - Expense Charges

SUBCONSULTANT

Agha Engineering Inc ~1120-65885~

Total - Task E011 SUBCONSULTANT

P/M HNTB Infrastructure

Task/Description

Description

Dates: 5/22/2021 through 6/30/2021

Northpark West E/O 17828 Michael George Voinis

Northpark East TO5            P/M 15220 Vicente R Obregon

SUBCONSULTANTS B/O Houston TX

BILLING REPORT
4ER Expense by Segment Project & Company Confidential

Expense Task Distribution

 Executed by: HNTB\\tyang on 7/9/2021 10:37:06 AM 
Date Span: 5/22/2021 through 7/2/2021, Job: 65885



Agha Engineering, LLC

4600 Highway 6 N Suite 350
Houston, TX 77084

Invoice #: 1120
LHRA CIP #: T‐1014 (A&B) 

HNTB  Project  #: 65885‐PL‐003
Project Name: Northpark East TO4 Invoice Date: 7/2/2021

Attention: Vince Obregon
Services through June 30, 2021

ROADWAY DESIGN ‐ FC 160

% of 

Contract  Fee  Previous Amount Current Amount % Complete Total Fee Earned

T‐1014A ‐ Agha Engineering, LLC Labor ‐ Harris County (CSJ 0912‐37‐245) 60.00% 14,979.27$                ‐$   748.96$               5.00% 748.96$

T‐1014A ‐ Harris County (CSJ 0912‐37‐245) Total 14,979.27$               ‐$ 748.96$              748.96$                 

T‐1014B ‐ Agha Engineering, LLC Labor ‐ Montgomery County (CSJ 0912‐72‐618) 40.00% 9,986.18$                  ‐$   499.31$               5.00% 499.31$
T‐1014B ‐ Montgomery County (CSJ 0912‐72‐618) Total 9,986.18$                 ‐$ 499.31$              499.31$                 

TOTALS (T‐1014A & T‐1014B) 24,965.45$               ‐$   1,248.27$            5.00% 1,248.27$               

Total Fee Earned To Date 1,248.27$               
Less Previous Billings ‐$  

Amount Due This Invoice 1,248.27$               

Total Contract Amount Remaining 23,717.18$             
Total Percent Expended 5.00%



P
rim

e 
P

ro
vi

de
r:

 A
gh

a 
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
LL

C
P

ro
je

ct
: 

N
or

th
pa

rk
 D

r 
E

as
t

E
xh

ib
it 

D
 -

 F
ee

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
M

et
ho

d 
of

 P
ay

m
en

t:
 L

um
p 

S
um

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

o
f 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

an
d

 D
el

iv
er

ab
le

 It
em

s
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
L

u
m

p
 S

u
m

 
P

ay
m

en
ts

F
C

 1
60

(1
60

)
$2

4,
96

5.
45

F
C

 1
60

(1
61

)
$1

81
,4

06
.8

6
F

C
 1

60
(1

63
)

$1
9,

37
8.

45
F

C
 1

45
(1

45
,1

64
)

$2
5,

44
0.

56
F

C
 1

60
(1

70
)

$4
8,

54
3.

88
$2

99
,7

35
.2

0

F
u

n
ct

io
n

 C
o

d
es

D
el

iv
er

ab
le

 S
u

b
m

it
ta

l
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
an

d
 D

el
iv

er
ab

le
 It

em
s

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
o

f 
W

o
rk

 b
y 

F
u

n
ct

io
n

 
C

o
d

e

 L
u

m
p

 S
u

m
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

P
ay

ab
le

 f
o

r 
li

st
ed

 
D

el
iv

er
ab

le
s

C
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
 

T
o

ta
l 

B
y 

F
u

n
ct

io
n

 
C

o
d

e

C
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
 

P
er

ce
n

ta
g

e 
o

f 
W

o
rk

 b
y 

F
u

n
ct

io
n

P
re

vi
o

u
s 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

B
il

le
d

F
u

n
ct

io
n

 C
o

d
e 

T
o

ta
l

E
n

d
in

g
 

B
al

an
ce

T
o

ta
l

A
m

o
u

n
t 

B
il

le
d

 
(p

er
 l

in
e 

it
em

)

F
C

 1
60

(1
60

)
R

oa
dw

ay
 S

ch
em

at
ic

 D
es

ig
n 

S
up

po
rt

5.
00

%
$1

,2
48

.2
7

$1
,2

48
.2

7
5.

00
%

-
$

 
$2

4,
96

5.
45

$2
3,

71
7.

18
$1

,2
48

.2
7

F
C

 1
60

(1
61

)
D

at
a 

C
ol

le
ct

io
n,

 P
E

R
, 

W
S

E
L 

P
ro

fil
es

, 
C

ro
ss

-D
ra

in
ag

e 
S

tr
uc

tu
re

s,
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

P
S

&
E

0.
00

%
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

-
$

 
$1

81
,4

06
.8

6
$1

81
,4

06
.8

6
$0

.0
0

F
C

 1
60

(1
63

)
C

om
pu

te
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Q
ua

nt
iti

es
, 

S
W

P
P

P
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
-

$
 

$1
9,

37
8.

45
$1

9,
37

8.
45

$0
.0

0
F

C
 1

45
(1

45
,1

64
)

M
on

th
ly

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
R

ep
or

ts
, 

P
ro

je
ct

 T
ra

ck
in

g,
 C

oo
rd

in
at

e 
W

or
k 

w
ith

 t
ea

m
 m

em
be

rs
5.

00
%

$1
,2

72
.0

3
$1

,2
72

.0
3

5.
00

%
-

$
 

$2
5,

44
0.

56
$2

4,
16

8.
53

$1
,2

72
.0

3
F

C
 1

60
(1

70
)

P
re

pa
re

 B
rid

ge
 C

la
ss

 C
ul

ve
rt

 L
ay

ou
t,

 B
rid

ge
 L

ay
ou

t,
 N

on
-S

ta
nd

ar
d 

D
et

ai
ls

0.
00

%
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

-
$

 
$4

8,
54

3.
88

$4
8,

54
3.

88
$0

.0
0

S
u

b
-T

o
ta

l 
 

$1
,2

72
.0

3
$2

,5
20

.3
0

0.
84

%
$0

.0
0

$2
99

,7
35

.2
0

$2
97

,2
14

.8
9

$2
,5

20
.3

0

fo
r 

D
A

T
A

 C
O

L
L

E
C

T
IO

N

P
A

G
E

 1
 O

F
 1

E
X

H
IB

IT
 D



Northpark Drive Overpass Project_65885 (HNTB)
Progress Report (Agha Engineering)

Work Period: March 22, 2021 through June 30, 2021 

T-1014: Progress Report Page 1 of 1 

I. Activities Performed

COMPLETION PERCENTAGES

PL-003 (T04)  05.00% 
DS-002 (T05)  0.46% 
Billings are in accordance with Exhibit D, Table of Deliverables  

145(145, 164) MANAGING CONTRACTED/DONATED PE 

1. Attended project kickoff meeting and technical progress meeting

2. Prepare Progress Report

160(160) ROADWAY DESIGN -  ROADWAY DESIGN CONTROLS – 60%  

1. Further update Signage and Drainage Sheets

160(161) ROADWAY DESIGN - DRAINAGE 

1. N/A

160(163) ROADWAY DESIGN – MISCELLANEOUS (ROADWAY) 

1. N/A

160(170) ROADWAY DESIGN – MISCELLANEOUS (ROADWAY) 

1. N/A

II. Activities Planned for Next Month

1. Review draft drainage study (by Gauge)

II. Issues and Areas of Concern

1. N/A.

V. Meetings

1. Attended Project Kick off meeting on March 22nd.

2. Attend technical meeting with Paula Ikpatt  on March 31st to discuss the use of
Openroads software and 3D/BIM modeling on this project. The team also
discussed Projectwise implementation and workspace setup.

sascott
Rectangle



H
N

TB
 C

or
po

ra
tio

n
Th

e 
H

N
TB

 C
om

pa
ni

es
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 S
ol

ut
io

ns

13
01

 F
an

ni
n 

St
re

et
Su

ite
 2

00
0

H
ou

st
on

, T
X 

 7
70

02

Te
le

ph
on

e 
(3

46
) 3

52
-5

62
0

Fa
cs

im
ile

 (7
13

) 3
54

-1
50

1
w

w
w

.h
nt

b.
co

m

La
ke

 H
ou

st
on

 R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

ut
ho

rit
y

In
vo

ic
e 

#:
00

5-
65

88
5-

DS
-0

02
c/

o 
Th

e 
M

or
to

n 
Ac

co
un

tin
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

LH
RA

 C
IP

 N
um

be
r:

T-
10

14
 (A

&
B)

PO
 B

ox
 1

03
30

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e:

N
or

th
pa

rk
 T

O
5

Ho
us

to
n,

 T
X 

77
20

6
In

vo
ic

e 
Da

te
:

7/
9/

20
21

At
te

nt
io

n:
 S

ta
nl

ey
 S

ar
m

an

Fo
r P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s R

en
de

re
d 

th
ro

ug
h:

 0
6/

30
/2

02
1

N
or

th
pa

rk
 T

O
5

Pr
oj

ec
t: 

N
or

th
pa

rk
 E

as
t -

 F
in

al
 D

es
ig

n

Ph
as

e 
Co

de
 /

 N
am

e
%

 o
f C

on
tr

ac
t

 F
ee

 
Pr

ev
io

us
 

Am
ou

nt
Cu

rr
en

t A
m

ou
nt

%
 C

om
pl

et
e

To
ta

l F
ee

 E
ar

ne
d

T-
10

14
A 

- H
N

TB
 L

ab
or

 - 
Ha

rr
is 

Co
un

ty
 (C

SJ
 0

91
2-

37
-2

45
) -

 R
oa

dw
ay

 D
es

ig
n

-
$

 
-

$
 

-
$

 
T-

10
14

A 
- H

N
TB

 L
ab

or
 - 

Ha
rr

is 
Co

un
ty

 (C
SJ

 0
91

2-
37

-2
45

) -
 M

isc
 R

oa
dw

ay
 D

es
ig

n
-

$
 

-
$

 
-

$
 

T-
10

14
A 

- H
N

TB
 L

ab
or

 - 
Ha

rr
is 

Co
un

ty
 (C

SJ
 0

91
2-

37
-2

45
) -

 T
ra

ffi
c 

Si
gn

al
s &

 S
tu

di
es

-
$

 
-

$
 

-
$

 
T-

10
14

A 
- H

N
TB

 L
ab

or
 - 

Ha
rr

is 
Co

un
ty

 (C
SJ

 0
91

2-
37

-2
45

) -
 IT

S
-

$
 

-
$

 
-

$
 

T-
10

14
A 

- H
N

TB
 L

ab
or

 - 
Ha

rr
is 

Co
un

ty
 (C

SJ
 0

91
2-

37
-2

45
) -

 Q
A/

Q
C

-
$

 
-

$
 

-
$

 
T-

10
14

A 
- H

N
TB

 E
xp

en
se

s -
 H

ar
ris

 C
ou

nt
y 

(C
SJ

 0
91

2-
37

-2
45

) -
 E

xp
en

se
s

-
$

 
-

$
 

-
$

 
T-

10
14

A 
- H

N
TB

 L
ab

or
/E

xp
en

se
 T

ot
al

 (H
ar

ris
 C

ou
nt

y)
35

.9
6%

1,
02

7,
01

3.
40

$
 

-
$

 
-

$
 

0.
00

%
-

$
 

T-
10

14
A 

- S
ub

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
 - 

Ag
ha

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g,

 L
LC

 - 
Ha

rr
is 

Co
un

ty
 (C

SJ
 0

91
2-

37
-2

45
)

5.
77

%
16

4,
86

1.
85

$
 

-
$

 
76

3.
22

$
 

0.
46

%
76

3.
22

$
 

T-
10

14
A 

- S
ub

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
 - 

B2
Z 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

- H
ar

ris
 C

ou
nt

y 
(C

SJ
 0

91
2-

37
-2

45
)

3.
55

%
10

1,
34

4.
62

$
 

-
$

 
-

$
 

0.
00

%
-

$
 

T-
10

14
A 

- S
ub

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
 - 

IM
S 

En
gi

ne
er

s,
 In

c 
- H

ar
ris

 C
ou

nt
y 

(C
SJ

 0
91

2-
37

-2
45

)
5.

31
%

15
1,

77
7.

35
$

 
-

$
 

-
$

 
0.

00
%

-
$

 
T-

10
14

A 
- S

ub
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 - 
M

2L
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 In

c 
- H

ar
ris

 C
ou

nt
y 

(C
SJ

 0
91

2-
37

-2
45

)
1.

13
%

32
,4

00
.0

0
$

 
-

$
 

-
$

 
0.

00
%

-
$

 
T-

10
14

A 
- S

ub
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 - 
Ga

ug
e 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

- H
ar

ris
 C

ou
nt

y 
(C

SJ
 0

91
2-

37
-2

45
)

8.
27

%
23

6,
12

1.
00

$
 

42
,8

44
.0

4
$ 

   
   

 
26

,3
50

.0
2

$
 

29
.3

0%
69

,1
94

.0
6

$
 

T-
10

14
A 

- H
ar

ris
 C

ou
nt

y 
(C

SJ
 0

91
2-

37
-2

45
) T

ot
al

1,
71

3,
51

8.
22

$
 

42
,8

44
.0

4
$ 

   
  

2 7
,1

13
.2

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

69
,9

57
.2

8
$

 
T-

10
14

B 
- H

N
TB

 L
ab

or
 - 

M
on

tg
om

er
y 

Co
un

ty
 (C

SJ
 0

91
2-

72
-6

18
) -

 R
oa

dw
ay

 D
es

ig
n

-
$

 
-

$
 

-
$

 
T-

10
14

B 
- H

N
TB

 L
ab

or
 - 

M
on

tg
om

er
y 

Co
un

ty
 (C

SJ
 0

91
2-

72
-6

18
) -

 M
isc

 R
oa

dw
ay

 D
es

ig
n

-
$

 
-

$
 

-
$

 
T-

10
14

B 
- H

N
TB

 L
ab

or
 - 

M
on

tg
om

er
y 

Co
un

ty
 (C

SJ
 0

91
2-

72
-6

18
) -

 T
ra

ffi
c 

Si
gn

al
s &

 S
tu

di
es

-
$

 
-

$
 

-
$

 
T-

10
14

B 
- H

N
TB

 L
ab

or
 - 

M
on

tg
om

er
y 

Co
un

ty
 (C

SJ
 0

91
2-

72
-6

18
) -

 IT
S

-
$

 
-

$
 

-
$

 
T-

10
14

B 
- H

N
TB

 L
ab

or
 - 

M
on

tg
om

er
y 

Co
un

ty
 (C

SJ
 0

91
2-

72
-6

18
) -

 Q
A/

Q
C

-
$

 
-

$
 

-
$

 
T-

10
14

B 
- H

N
TB

 E
xp

en
se

s -
 M

on
tg

om
er

y 
Co

un
ty

 (C
SJ

 0
91

2-
72

-6
18

) -
 E

xp
en

se
s

-
$

 
-

$
 

-
$

 
T-

10
14

B 
- H

N
TB

 L
ab

or
/E

xp
en

se
 T

ot
al

 (M
on

tg
om

er
y 

Co
un

ty
)

23
.9

7%
68

4,
67

5.
60

$
 

-
$

 
-

$
 

0.
00

%
-

$
 

T-
10

14
B 

- S
ub

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
 - 

Ag
ha

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g,

 L
LC

 - 
M

on
tg

om
er

y 
Co

un
ty

 (C
SJ

 0
91

2-
72

-6
18

)
3.

85
%

10
9,

90
7.

90
$

 
-

$
 

50
8.

81
$

 
0.

46
%

50
8.

81
$

 
T-

10
14

B 
- S

ub
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 - 
B2

Z 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
- M

on
tg

om
er

y 
Co

un
ty

 (C
SJ

 0
91

2-
72

-6
18

)
2.

37
%

67
,5

63
.0

7
$

 
-

$
 

-
$

 
0.

00
%

-
$

 
T-

10
14

B 
- S

ub
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 - 
IM

S 
En

gi
ne

er
s,

 In
c 

- M
on

tg
om

er
y 

Co
un

ty
 (C

SJ
 0

91
2-

72
-6

18
)

3.
54

%
10

1,
18

4.
90

$
 

-
$

 
-

$
 

0.
00

%
-

$
 

T-
10

14
B 

- S
ub

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
 - 

M
2L

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c 

- M
on

tg
om

er
y 

Co
un

ty
 (C

SJ
 0

91
2-

72
-6

18
)

0.
76

%
21

,6
00

.0
0

$
 

-
$

 
-

$
 

0.
00

%
-

$
 

T-
10

14
B 

- S
ub

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
 - 

Ga
ug

e 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
- M

on
tg

om
er

y 
Co

un
ty

 (C
SJ

 0
91

2-
72

-6
18

)
5.

51
%

15
7,

41
4.

00
$

 
28

,5
62

.6
9

$ 
   

   
 

17
,5

66
.6

8
$

 
29

.3
0%

46
,1

29
.3

7
$

 

T-
10

14
B 

- M
on

tg
om

er
y 

Co
un

ty
 (C

SJ
 0

91
2-

72
-6

18
) T

ot
al

1,
14

2,
34

5.
47

$
 

28
,5

62
.6

9
$ 

   
  

18
,0

75
.4

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

46
,6

38
.1

8
$

 
TO

TA
LS

 (T
-1

01
4A

 &
 T

-1
01

4B
)

2,
85

5,
86

3.
69

$
 

71
,4

06
.7

3
$ 

   
   

 
45

,1
88

.7
3

$  
   

   
   

   
   

  
4.

08
%

11
6,

59
5.

46
$

 

To
ta

l F
ee

 E
ar

ne
d 

To
 D

at
e

11
6,

59
5.

46
$

 
Le

ss
 P

re
vi

ou
s B

ill
in

gs
71

,4
06

.7
3

$
 

Am
ou

nt
 D

ue
 T

hi
s I

nv
oi

ce
45

,1
88

.7
3

$
 

To
ta

l c
on

tr
ac

t A
m

ou
nt

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
2,

73
9,

26
8.

23
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l P
er

ce
nt

 E
xp

en
de

d
4.

08
%

M
W

BE
 T

RA
CK

IN
G

 H
ar

ris
 C

ou
nt

y 
(C

SJ
 0

91
2-

37
-2

45
) 

M
on

tg
om

er
y 

Co
un

ty
 

(C
SJ

 0
91

2-
72

-6
18

)
To

ta
l B

ill
ed

To
ta

l M
W

BE
 C

on
tr

ac
t

AG
HA

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g,

 L
LC

76
3.

22
$

 
50

8.
81

$
 

1,
27

2.
03

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

27
4,

76
9.

75
$

 
B2

Z 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
-

$
 

-
$

 
-

$
 

16
8,

90
7.

69
$

 
IM

S 
En

gi
ne

er
s,

 In
c

-
$

 
-

$
 

-
$

 
25

2,
96

2.
25

$
 

M
2L

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c

-
$

 
-

$
 

-
$

 
54

,0
00

.0
0

$
 

1,
27

2.
03

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

75
0,

63
9.

69
$

 



REMIT TO: McKim & Creed Inc. PO Box 6193, Hermitage, PA 16148-0922
Tel: 910.343.1048

**

7/8/2021Invoice Date :

Invoice Group :

Project :
174393
062710007

Invoice # :
STAN SARMAN

LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOP AUTH TIRZ10

HUNTON ANDREWS HURTH
600 TRAVIS, STE 4200
HOUSTON TX  77002

T-1014A Montgomery County CSJ 0912-72-618

For Professional Services Rendered through:  6/30/2021

S a l a r i e s

Multiplier Labor  6,216.98

 6,216.98Total Salaries

Current Invoice  6,216.98

 55,828.52

Maximum Fee :

Prior Billings:

Total Available :  75,171.48

 131,000.00

 6,216.98 Total this Invoice ***

 6,216.98Amount Due This Invoice :

Please Reference Invoice # 174393 on Your Payment and Return a Copy of this Page with Your 
Payment.    Thank You.

Applicable Finance Charges will be applied to all late payments according to the terms of our agreement.
FED ID #56-2136769

Remittance Page  -  

ADale
Angela - Billing Questions



Project :  Invoice # :  174393062710007  --  Northpark Reconstruction (T-1014)

MRW  --  Montgomery County Right of WayPhase :  

Multiplier Labor

Class  Name Hours  Cost  Multiplier Amount  

Administrative Assistant  24.25  3.20 0.75  58.20

Sr. Surveyor/Project Manager III  78.04  3.20 3.00  749.18

Survey CAD Technician  24.50  3.20 69.00  5,409.60

Multiplier Labor  6,216.98

Labor  :  

Expense  :  

 Total Phase :        MRW  --  Montgomery County Right of Way  6,216.98

 0.00

 6,216.98Total Project: 062710007  --  Northpark Reconstruction (T-1014)

Page:  2



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

July 8, 2021 06271-0007 

 

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority & TIRZ No. 10 

C/O Stan Sarman 

Hunton Andrews Kurth 

600 Travis, Suite 4200 

Houston, Texas 77002 

 

Subject:  Topographic Surveys, Utility Research and Surveys, and ROW 

Mapping for the Northpark Drive Reconstruction Project (T-1014) from Russell 

Palmer Road to 500 feet east of Woodland Hills Drive - Station 73+00 to Station 

130+00 in Montgomery County, Texas.  

              McKim & Creed Project No. 06271-0007 

              Project Invoice No. 02 

 

Description of work performed through 5/25/2021: 

 

1) Topographic Survey: Harris and Montgomery Counties:  Met with Paula 

Ikpatt to discuss vertical different between EHRA and McKim & Creed files 

on 6/9/2021.  Currently exploring root cause and solution.  Should be 

resolved by 7/12/2021.  No additional topo work is planned at this time.   

 

2) Subsurface Utility Engineering:  No SUE QL-B or QL-A work performed or 

planned or has been requested at this time.  

 

3) ROW Mapping :  Harris and Montgomery Counties. Wrapped up loose ends 

for deed research and sketches.  No additional work is planned for this task; 

however, we are well positioned to respond quickly to City of Houston, 

HNTB, or TxDOT requests for ROW mapping services.   

 

Sincerely, 

 
Jason A. Jernigan 

Texas Geomatics Regional Director 

McKim & Creed, Inc. 



Invoice Backup - eTime

MCKIM & CREED, INC.

6/12/2021

Project :062710007 -- Northpark Reconstruction (T-1014)

Client :06271  LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOP AUTH TIRZ10

32569  Angela Smith Dale

Regular Hours

6/6 6/7 6/8 6/9 6/10 6/11 6/12

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

TotalProject Phase Task Org Class Actv HT S Tax WRK

**007410008 14 **** 05000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**007410011 11PT01 PDNR 05000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**008240092 3 **** 05000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**009100195 BID **** 05000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**009100202 1 **** 05000  0.35  0.35AD1 **** * *** ***

**009100203 GENRL **** 05000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**016750061 1 WIL 04000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**027350238 11 PDNR 05000  0.35  0.20  0.55AD1 **** * *** ***

**027350256 11PT02 PDNR 05000  0.35  0.35AD1 **** * *** ***

**027350274 11PT01 PDNR 05000  0.35  0.35AD1 **** * *** ***

**027350282 6 PDNR 05000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**027350292 GENRL **** 05000  0.20  0.20AD1 **** * *** ***

**027350294 4A PDNR 05000  0.35  0.35AD1 **** * *** ***

**027350298 5 PDNR 05000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**027350299 4 PDNR 05000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**027350300 4 PDNR 05000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**027350306 3 PDNR 05000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**027350307 3 PDNR 05000  0.35  0.35AD1 **** * *** ***

**027350308 3 PDNR 05000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**027350309 2 PDNR 05000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**043110024 6 PDNR 05000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**045760012 5 WIL 04000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**048630028 6 PONDS 05000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**048630040 9I **** 05000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**048630043 6CA **** 05000  0.20  0.20AD1 **** * *** ***

**048630048 4C **** 05000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**051550002 2 PDNR 05000  0.60  0.60AD1 **** * *** ***

**053670055 6 **** 04000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**061600014 11BD00 **** 03000  0.35  0.35AD1 **** * *** ***

**062710007 HRW **** 03000  0.75  0.75AD1 **** * *** ***

**062710007 MRW **** 03000  0.75  0.75AD1 **** * *** ***

**067450017 8 OXFORD 05000  0.45  0.45AD1 **** * *** ***

**070820012 11BD02 **** 03000  0.25  0.25AD1 **** * *** ***

**070820013 11TREE **** 03000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**070820014 11TREE **** 03000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**071950036 11ES03 **** 03000  0.25  0.25AD1 **** * *** ***

**074740002 6A PDNR 05000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**077940002 11BD02 PDNR 05000  0.35  0.35AD1 **** * *** ***

**079890001 6 PDNR 05000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**080940002 2 PDNR 05000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**083620002 11ST00 FLDSUP 03000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**084140001 11HY00 **** 03000  0.35  0.35AD1 **** * *** ***

**084150001 1 EEPM 04000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**11 MGMT **** 03000  1.00  2.25  0.30  3.55AD1 **** * *** ***

**11 MGMT **** 04000  1.05  1.00  2.00  4.05AD1 **** * *** ***

**11 MGMT **** 05000  0.75  0.50  0.75  0.50  0.20  2.70AD1 **** * *** ***

**11 MGMT **** 88888  1.55  3.35  0.65  2.30  7.25  15.10AD1 **** * *** ***

Week Total  8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  40.00

 8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  40.00Total Regular Hours

 40.00 8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00Total for 6/12/2021  

Audit Trail
Date/Time Employee Status/Notes

ADale
Highlight

ADale
Callout
Harris County

ADale
Callout
Montgomery Co. 



Invoice Backup - eTime

MCKIM & CREED, INC.

6/12/2021

Project :062710007 -- Northpark Reconstruction (T-1014)

Client :06271  LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOP AUTH TIRZ10

6/11/2021   2:56:19PM SignedAngela Dale

6/14/2021   9:33:35PM ApprovedRussell Finley

6/15/2021  12:04:50PM PostedKaren Mattingly

Date/Time: Optional Signature:



Invoice Backup - eTime

MCKIM & CREED, INC.

5/29/2021

Project :062710007 -- Northpark Reconstruction (T-1014)

Client :06271  LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOP AUTH TIRZ10

62821  Glen Allen Harris

Regular Hours

5/23 5/24 5/25 5/26 5/27 5/28 5/29

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

TotalProject Phase Task Org Class Actv HT S Tax WRK

**061760057 02 **** 03000  5.50  8.50  14.00SC1 **** * *** ***

**062710007 HTP **** 03000  1.00  1.00SC1 **** * *** ***

**062710007 MRW **** 03000  2.00  8.00  7.00  17.00SC1 **** * *** ***

**1 **** **** 03000  8.00  8.00SC1 **** * *** ***

Week Total  8.50  8.50  8.00  7.00  8.00  40.00

 8.50  8.50  8.00  7.00  8.00  40.00Total Regular Hours

 40.00 8.50  8.50  8.00  7.00  8.00Total for 5/29/2021  

Audit Trail
Date/Time Employee Status/Notes

5/31/2021  11:39:51AM SignedGlen Harris

6/1/2021   8:53:16AM ApprovedJason Jernigan

6/2/2021   9:48:24AM PostedDonna Anderson

Date/Time: Optional Signature:

ADale
Highlight

ADale
Callout
Harris County 

ADale
Callout
Montgomery Co. 



Invoice Backup - eTime

MCKIM & CREED, INC.

6/5/2021

Project :062710007 -- Northpark Reconstruction (T-1014)

Client :06271  LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOP AUTH TIRZ10

62821  Glen Allen Harris

Regular Hours

5/30 5/31 6/1 6/2 6/3 6/4 6/5

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

TotalProject Phase Task Org Class Actv HT S Tax WRK

**062710007 MRW **** 03000  8.00  8.00  7.00  5.00  28.00SC1 **** * *** ***

**1 **** **** 03000  4.00  4.00SC1 **** * *** ***

**4 **** **** 03000  8.00  8.00SC1 **** * *** ***

Week Total  8.00  8.00  8.00  7.00  9.00  40.00

 8.00  8.00  8.00  7.00  9.00  40.00Total Regular Hours

 40.00 8.00  8.00  8.00  7.00  9.00Total for 6/5/2021  

Audit Trail
Date/Time Employee Status/Notes

6/7/2021   8:32:55AM SignedGlen Harris

6/7/2021   9:40:31PM ApprovedJason Jernigan

6/8/2021   1:51:35PM PostedKaren Mattingly

Date/Time: Optional Signature:

ADale
Highlight

ADale
Text Box
Montgomery County 



Invoice Backup - eTime

MCKIM & CREED, INC.

6/12/2021

Project :062710007 -- Northpark Reconstruction (T-1014)

Client :06271  LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOP AUTH TIRZ10

62821  Glen Allen Harris

Regular Hours

6/6 6/7 6/8 6/9 6/10 6/11 6/12

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

TotalProject Phase Task Org Class Actv HT S Tax WRK

**062710007 HRW **** 03000  1.00  1.00SC1 **** * *** ***

**062710007 HTP **** 03000  1.00  1.00SC1 **** * *** ***

**062710007 MRW **** 03000  1.00  1.00SC1 **** * *** ***

**071950056 11BD00 **** 03000  2.00  6.00  2.00  10.00SC1 **** * *** ***

**11 MGMT **** 03000  8.00  6.00  5.00  8.00  27.00SC1 **** * *** ***

Week Total  8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  40.00

 8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  40.00Total Regular Hours

 40.00 8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00Total for 6/12/2021  

Audit Trail
Date/Time Employee Status/Notes

6/14/2021   9:22:22AM SignedGlen Harris

6/15/2021   8:17:53AM ApprovedJason Jernigan

6/15/2021  12:05:03PM PostedKaren Mattingly

Date/Time: Optional Signature:

ADale
Highlight

ADale
Callout
Harris County 

ADale
Callout
Montgomery Co. 



Invoice Backup - eTime

MCKIM & CREED, INC.

6/19/2021

Project :062710007 -- Northpark Reconstruction (T-1014)

Client :06271  LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOP AUTH TIRZ10

62821  Glen Allen Harris

Regular Hours

6/13 6/14 6/15 6/16 6/17 6/18 6/19

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

TotalProject Phase Task Org Class Actv HT S Tax WRK

**062710007 MRW **** 03000  1.00  8.00  4.00  13.00SC1 **** * *** ***

**080270002 11TP00 **** 03000  4.00  8.00  12.00SC1 **** * *** ***

**11 MGMT **** 03000  8.00  7.00  15.00SC1 **** * *** ***

Week Total  8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  40.00

 8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  40.00Total Regular Hours

 40.00 8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00Total for 6/19/2021  

Audit Trail
Date/Time Employee Status/Notes

6/21/2021   8:39:31AM SignedGlen Harris

6/22/2021   6:00:14AM ApprovedJason Jernigan

6/22/2021   1:35:37PM PostedKaren Mattingly

Date/Time: Optional Signature:

ADale
Highlight

ADale
Text Box
Montgomery Co. 



Invoice Backup - eTime

MCKIM & CREED, INC.

6/26/2021

Project :062710007 -- Northpark Reconstruction (T-1014)

Client :06271  LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOP AUTH TIRZ10

62821  Glen Allen Harris

Regular Hours

6/20 6/21 6/22 6/23 6/24 6/25 6/26

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

TotalProject Phase Task Org Class Actv HT S Tax WRK

**062710007 MRW **** 03000  3.00  7.00  10.00SC1 **** * *** ***

**080270002 11TP00 **** 03000  8.00  8.50  8.50  5.00  30.00SC1 **** * *** ***

Week Total  8.00  8.50  8.50  8.00  7.00  40.00

 8.00  8.50  8.50  8.00  7.00  40.00Total Regular Hours

 40.00 8.00  8.50  8.50  8.00  7.00Total for 6/26/2021  

Audit Trail
Date/Time Employee Status/Notes

6/28/2021   9:00:24AM SignedGlen Harris

6/29/2021   8:06:06AM ApprovedJason Jernigan

6/29/2021  12:15:11PM PostedKaren Mattingly

Date/Time: Optional Signature:

ADale
Highlight

ADale
Text Box
Montgomery Co



Invoice Backup - eTime

MCKIM & CREED, INC.

7/3/2021

Project :062710007 -- Northpark Reconstruction (T-1014)

Client :06271  LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOP AUTH TIRZ10

62821  Glen Allen Harris

Regular Hours

6/27 6/28 6/29 6/30 7/1 7/2 7/3

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

TotalProject Phase Task Org Class Actv HT S Tax WRK

**062710007 HRW **** 03000  8.00  8.00  4.00  20.00SC1 **** * *** ***

**080270003 11RW00 **** 03000  7.00  12.00  1.00  20.00SC1 **** * *** ***

Week Total  8.00  8.00  11.00  12.00  1.00  40.00

 8.00  8.00  11.00  12.00  1.00  40.00Total Regular Hours

Overtime Hours

6/27 6/28 6/29 6/30 7/1 7/2 7/3

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

TotalProject Phase Task Org Class Actv HT S Tax WRK

**080270003 11RW00 **** 03000  8.50  9.00  17.50SC1 **** * *** ***

Week Total  8.50  9.00  17.50

 8.50  9.00  17.50Total Overtime Hours

 57.50 8.00  8.00  11.00  12.00  9.50  9.00Total for 7/3/2021  

Audit Trail
Date/Time Employee Status/Notes

7/4/2021  12:03:47PM SignedGlen Harris

7/7/2021   7:35:16AM ApprovedJason Jernigan

7/7/2021  12:00:50PM PostedKaren Mattingly

Date/Time: Optional Signature:

ADale
Highlight

ADale
Text Box
Harris County 



Invoice Backup - eTime

MCKIM & CREED, INC.

5/29/2021

Project :062710007 -- Northpark Reconstruction (T-1014)

Client :06271  LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOP AUTH TIRZ10

63223  Jason Anthony Jernigan

Regular Hours

5/23 5/24 5/25 5/26 5/27 5/28 5/29

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

TotalProject Phase Task Org Class Actv HT S Tax WRK

**061760057 02 **** 03000  1.00  1.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**061760057 02B COORD 03000  1.00  1.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**061760057 03 COORD 03000  1.00  1.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**062710007 HRW **** 03000  1.00  1.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**062710007 MRW **** 03000  1.00  1.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**1 **** **** 03000  4.00  4.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**11 MEET **** 03000  3.00  3.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**50PROP **** **** 03000  4.00  2.50  4.00  3.50  14.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**60BD **** **** 03000  4.00  2.50  4.00  3.50  14.00SM3 **** * *** ***

Week Total  8.00  8.00  8.00  7.00  9.00  40.00

 8.00  8.00  8.00  7.00  9.00  40.00Total Regular Hours

 40.00 8.00  8.00  8.00  7.00  9.00Total for 5/29/2021  

Audit Trail
Date/Time Employee Status/Notes

6/1/2021   8:52:37AM SignedJason Jernigan

6/1/2021  10:39:36AM ApprovedTim Cawood

6/2/2021   9:48:24AM PostedDonna Anderson

Date/Time: Optional Signature:

ADale
Highlight

ADale
Callout
Harris County 

ADale
Callout
Montgomery Co. 



Invoice Backup - eTime

MCKIM & CREED, INC.

6/12/2021

Project :062710007 -- Northpark Reconstruction (T-1014)

Client :06271  LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOP AUTH TIRZ10

63223  Jason Anthony Jernigan

Regular Hours

6/6 6/7 6/8 6/9 6/10 6/11 6/12

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

TotalProject Phase Task Org Class Actv HT S Tax WRK

**061760057 02 **** 03000  0.50  0.50SM3 **** * *** ***

**061760057 02B COORD 03000  0.50  0.50SM3 **** * *** ***

**061760057 03 COORD 03000  0.50  0.50SM3 **** * *** ***

**062710004 11TP00 **** 03000  1.00  1.00CM3 **** * *** ***

**062710007 HTP **** 03000  1.00  1.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**11 MEET **** 03000  1.00  1.00  1.00  3.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**11 MGMT **** 03000  1.00  1.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**11 PERF **** 03000  4.00  4.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**50PROP **** **** 03000  4.00  3.00  2.50  3.50  1.25  14.25SM3 **** * *** ***

**60BD **** **** 03000  4.00  3.00  2.50  3.50  1.25  14.25SM3 **** * *** ***

Week Total  8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  40.00

 8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  40.00Total Regular Hours

 40.00 8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00Total for 6/12/2021  

Audit Trail
Date/Time Employee Status/Notes

6/14/2021  10:20:50AM SignedJason Jernigan

6/14/2021  11:01:43AM ApprovedTim Cawood

6/15/2021  12:05:03PM PostedKaren Mattingly

Date/Time: Optional Signature:

ADale
Highlight

ADale
Text Box
Harris County 



Invoice Backup - eTime

MCKIM & CREED, INC.

6/19/2021

Project :062710007 -- Northpark Reconstruction (T-1014)

Client :06271  LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOP AUTH TIRZ10

63223  Jason Anthony Jernigan

Regular Hours

6/13 6/14 6/15 6/16 6/17 6/18 6/19

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

TotalProject Phase Task Org Class Actv HT S Tax WRK

**061760057 02 **** 03000  2.00  2.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**061760057 02B COORD 03000  2.00  2.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**061760057 03 COORD 03000  3.00  3.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**062710007 HRW **** 03000  0.50  0.50SM3 **** * *** ***

**062710007 MRW **** 03000  2.00  2.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**071950055 11BD00 **** 03000  1.00  1.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**080270002 11TP00 **** 03000  2.00  2.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**084140001 11HY00 **** 03000  2.00  2.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**11 MEET **** 03000  2.00  2.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**11 MGMT **** 03000  4.00  3.50  7.50SM3 **** * *** ***

**11 PERF **** 03000  2.00  2.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**50PROP **** **** 03000  3.00  5.00  4.00  2.00  14.00SM3 **** * *** ***

Week Total  8.00  8.00  8.00  7.50  8.50  40.00

 8.00  8.00  8.00  7.50  8.50  40.00Total Regular Hours

 40.00 8.00  8.00  8.00  7.50  8.50Total for 6/19/2021  

Audit Trail
Date/Time Employee Status/Notes

6/21/2021   8:44:56AM SignedJason Jernigan

6/21/2021   3:50:29PM ApprovedTim Cawood

6/22/2021   1:35:37PM PostedKaren Mattingly

Date/Time: Optional Signature:

ADale
Highlight

ADale
Callout
Harris County 

ADale
Callout
Montgomery Co.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

July 8, 2021 06271-0007 

 

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority & TIRZ No. 10 

C/O Stan Sarman 

Hunton Andrews Kurth 

600 Travis, Suite 4200 

Houston, Texas 77002 

 

Subject:  Topographic Surveys, Utility Research and Surveys, and ROW 

Mapping for the Northpark Drive Reconstruction Project (T-1014) from Russell 

Palmer Road to 500 feet east of Woodland Hills Drive - Station 73+00 to Station 

130+00 in Montgomery County, Texas.  

              McKim & Creed Project No. 06271-0007 

              Project Invoice No. 02 

 

Description of work performed through 5/25/2021: 

 

1) Topographic Survey: Harris and Montgomery Counties:  Met with Paula 

Ikpatt to discuss vertical different between EHRA and McKim & Creed files 

on 6/9/2021.  Currently exploring root cause and solution.  Should be 

resolved by 7/12/2021.  No additional topo work is planned at this time.   

 

2) Subsurface Utility Engineering:  No SUE QL-B or QL-A work performed or 

planned or has been requested at this time.  

 

3) ROW Mapping :  Harris and Montgomery Counties. Wrapped up loose ends 

for deed research and sketches.  No additional work is planned for this task; 

however, we are well positioned to respond quickly to City of Houston, 

HNTB, or TxDOT requests for ROW mapping services.   

 

Sincerely, 

 
Jason A. Jernigan 

Texas Geomatics Regional Director 

McKim & Creed, Inc. 



INVOICE Date: 8/2/2021 
Basic Services 

TIFWorks Work Order No. 66 

TIFWorks, LLC 

P.O. Box 10330 

Houston, Texas 77206 

(832)-978-5910 

ralph@tifworks.com 

   To Stan Sarman 

Chairman of the Board  

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 

Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone Number Ten 

                                      City of Houston, Texas 

 
 

S a l e s p e r s o n  J o b  P a y m e n t  
T e r m s  D u e  D a t e  

Ralph De Leon Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority 
 Due on receipt  

 

Q t y  D e s c r i p t i o n  U n i t  P r i c e  L i n e  T o t a l  

1 Basic Services – July 2021 $9,000.00 $9,000.00 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 Board Materials   

    

    

 Tranquility Park Garage – Post June Board Meeting Agenda  $8.00 

 Tranquility Park Garage – Meeting with Dave Martin, District E 
Staff and Stan at City Hall Annex  $12.00 

    

   

S u b t o t a l  $9,020.00 

T o t a l  $9,020.00 

Make all checks payable to TIFWorks, LLC 

Thank you for your business! 
 

















W
al

te
r 

P
 M

o
o

re
 In

vo
ic

e
 S

u
m

m
ar

y

1
T-

1
0

0
6

O
0

3
2

1
0

6
0

0
2

1
6

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
 

  
1

3
8

,0
3

9
.3

8
$

 
  

8
5

.0
0

$
 

  
3

0
,4

6
0

.6
2

$
 

  
N

/A

2
T-

1
0

0
6

N
/A

9
3

,2
2

7
.3

8
$

 
  

9
3

,2
2

7
.3

8
$

 
  

-
$

 
  

-
$

 
  

$
1

6
,5

2
7

.0
0

3
T-

1
0

0
6

N
/A

1
2

8
,4

5
4

.3
1

$
 

  
1

2
8

,4
5

4
.3

1
$

 
  

-
$

 
  

-
$

 
  

$
1

9
,5

6
1

.0
0

4
T-

1
0

0
6

N
/A

6
2

,1
8

2
.9

4
$

 
  

6
2

,1
8

2
.9

4
$

 
  

-
$

 
  

-
$

 
  

$
1

4
,7

4
7

.0
0

5
T-

1
0

0
6

N
/A

1
7

4
,7

1
5

.0
0

$
 

  
1

7
2

,0
2

7
.6

6
$

 
  

-
$

 
  

2
,6

8
7

.3
4

$
 

  
$

4
1

,9
1

0
.3

4

6
T-

1
0

0
8

N
/A

1
6

,1
6

5
.0

0
$

 
  

1
3

,7
6

3
.0

0
$

 
  

-
$

 
  

2
,4

0
2

.0
0

$
 

  
$

1
,4

3
3

.0
0

7
T-

1
0

0
9

N
/A

1
6

,1
6

5
.0

0
$

 
  

1
3

,6
7

1
.5

0
$

 
  

-
$

 
  

2
,4

9
3

.5
0

$
 

  
$

1
,4

3
4

.0
0

8
T-

1
0

1
0

N
/A

1
6

,1
6

5
.0

0
$

 
  

1
3

,8
6

0
.3

7
$

 
  

-
$

 
  

2
,3

0
4

.6
3

$
 

  
$

1
,4

3
3

.0
0

9
T-

1
0

1
5

N
/A

3
0

3
,9

7
9

.0
0

$
 

  
2

6
7

,6
2

5
.2

3
$

 
  

-
$

 
  

3
6

,3
5

3
.7

7
$

 
  

$
6

8
,9

9
5

.2
3

1
0

T-
1

0
0

8
N

/A
1

9
4

,0
8

1
.0

0
$

 
  

1
7

2
,8

7
0

.6
0

$
 

  
-

$
 

  
2

1
,2

1
0

.4
0

$
 

  
$

3
0

,3
0

7
.5

3

1
1

T-
1

0
0

6
N

/A
4

5
,3

4
0

.0
0

$
 

  
4

4
,3

5
9

.6
2

$
 

  
-

$
 

  
9

8
0

.3
8

$
 

  
$

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

LH
R

A
 -

 W
O

 1
0

 W
ill

o
w

 T
er

ra
ce

 a
t 

K
in

gw
o

o
d

 D
r.

LH
R

A
 -

 W
O

 9
 W

o
o

d
la

n
d

 H
ill

s 
at

 K
in

gw
o

o
d

 

D
r.

To
ta

l I
n

vo
ic

e 
Su

m
m

ar
y

Ju
n

e
 2

0
2

1

H
am

b
le

n
 @

 F
o

re
st

 C
o

ve

O
n

-C
al

l

LH
R

A
 -

 W
O

 6
 K

in
gw

o
o

d
 D

r.
 a

t 
W

o
o

d
la

n
d

 

H
ill

s 
D

r.
 a

n
d

 a
t 

W
ill

o
w

 T
er

ra
ce

 D
r.

LH
R

A
 -

W
O

 7
 K

in
gw

o
o

d
 D

r.
 a

t 
Tr

ai
lw

o
o

d
 

V
ill

ag
e 

D
r.

 a
n

d
 a

t 
G

re
en

 O
ak

 D
r.

LH
R

A
 -

 W
O

 8
 K

in
gw

o
o

d
 D

r.
 a

t 
R

o
ya

l 

Fo
re

st
 D

r.
 a

n
d

 a
t 

C
h

e
st

n
u

t 
R

id
ge

 R
d

.

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

LH
R

A
 -

 W
O

 1
2

 M
ill

s 
B

ra
n

ch
 C

o
rr

id
o

r 

A
n

al
ys

is

1
9

8
,8

4
8

.1
0

$
   

 
9

8
,8

9
2

.6
4

$
 

  
8

5
.0

0
$

 
   

1
,1

2
0

,0
8

1
.9

9
$

   
   

1
,2

1
8

,9
7

4
.6

3
$

   
   

M
W

D
B

E 

P
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

R
em

ai
n

in
g 

A
u

th
o

ri
za

ti
o

n
Ta

sk
 O

rd
er

s

W
es

t 
La

ke
 H

o
u

st
o

n
 @

 K
in

gs
 C

ro
ss

in
g

W
es

t 
La

ke
 H

o
u

st
o

n
 @

 N
o

rt
h

p
ar

k

C
u

rr
en

t 

In
vo

ic
e

To
ta

l I
n

vo
ic

ed
 t

o
 

D
at

e

To
ta

l C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

A
u

th
o

ri
za

ti
o

n

W
P

M
 In

vo
ic

e 

N
u

m
b

e
r

LH
R

A
 C

IP
 

N
u

m
b

e
r



713.630.7300 main  
 
 
 
 

1301 McKinney, Suite 1100 · Houston, Texas 77010  
 

 

 

 

 

July 16, 2021 

 

Mr. Stan Sarman 

Chairman of the Board 

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority – TIRZ 10 

P.O. Box 10330 

Houston, TX 77206 

 

Re:  Master Agreement No. TIRZ 10-01 (Work Order 1) 

 June 2021 Invoice 

 

 

Dear Mr. Sarman: 

 

Attached please find our invoice for June 2021.  This invoice encompasses miscellaneous 

coordination. 

 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at (713) 630-7342.   

 

Sincerely, 

 

WALTER P. MOORE AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 

 

 

 

Rachel Ray-Welsh, P.E., STP, ENV SP 

Senior Associate 

 

 

Enclosure 

Cc: Ralph De Leon 

 Melissa Morton, CPA 

 

 
 
 
 



Lake Houston(TIRZ 10) WO#1-MeetingsProject Name :

O032106002Invoice # :

6/27/2021Invoice Date :

**Invoice Group :

M031608601Project :

The Morton Accounting Services

450 N. Sam Houston Parkway

Houston TX  77060

Melissa MortonAttention:

For Professional Services Rendered through:  6/27/2021

Send invoice via email to Ralph DeLeon at ralph@tifworks.com,

cc: Melissa Morton at melissacpa@themortonassociates.com

Previous

Amount

Current

AmountPhase Fee

Total

Fee Earned

Remaining

FeePhase Code / Name

85.0023,375.009O03R  --  Transportation Houston 23,460.00 24,790.0048,250.00

0.00108,857.409T03  --  Traffic Houston 108,857.40 1,142.60110,000.00

0.003,968.98R000  --  Reimbursable Expense 3,968.98 4,531.028,500.00

0.001,750.00R800  --  M2L 1,750.00 0.001,750.00

85.00137,951.38Project Total 168,500.00 138,036.38 30,463.62

Total Billing Amount 85.00

Amount Due This Invoice: 85.00

For questions regarding this invoice, please contact Andrea Chavez.
Telephone: 713-630-7300 Email: AChavez@walterpmoore.com

Rachel Ray-Welsh



Project : Invoice # : O032106002M031608601  --  Lake Houston(TIRZ 10) WO#1-Meetings

9O03R  --  Transportation HoustonPhase :

Rate Schedule Labor

Class / Employee Name HoursDate Rate Amount

Senior Engineer

Rachel Ray-Welsh 170.00 85.005/24/2021 0.50

0.50 85.00

Rate Schedule Labor 85.00

 Total Phase : Labor  :

Expense  :

85.00

0.00

9O03R  --  Transportation Houston

Total Project  : 85.00M031608601  --  Lake Houston(TIRZ 10) WO#1-Meetings

Page 2

For questions regarding this invoice, please contact Andrea Chavez.

Telephone: 713-630-7300 Email: AChavez@walterpmoore.com

To Remit by Check: P.O. Box 843127 • Dallas, Texas 75284-3127

Wire/ACH Instructions: Account: 001390011163  Wire Routing: 026009593  ACH Routing: 111000025

Bank: Bank of America NA • 700 Louisiana Street • Houston, Texas 77002

Federal Tax ID Number: 74-1554339

w
a

lt
e

rp
m

o
o

re
.c

o
m



REMIT TO: McKim & Creed Inc. PO Box 6193, Hermitage, PA 16148-0922
Tel: 910.343.1048

01

7/8/2021Invoice Date :

Invoice Group :

Project :
174394
062710007

Invoice # :
STAN SARMAN

LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOP AUTH TIRZ10

HUNTON ANDREWS HURTH
600 TRAVIS, STE 4200
HOUSTON TX  77002

T-1014B Harris County CSJ 0912-37-245

For Professional Services Rendered through:  6/30/2021

S a l a r i e s

Multiplier Labor  2,485.72

 2,485.72Total Salaries

Current Invoice  2,485.72

 48,209.02

Maximum Fee :

Prior Billings:

Total Available :  82,790.98

 131,000.00

 2,485.72 Total this Invoice ***

 2,485.72Amount Due This Invoice :

Please Reference Invoice # 174394 on Your Payment and Return a Copy of this Page with Your 
Payment.    Thank You.

Applicable Finance Charges will be applied to all late payments according to the terms of our agreement.
FED ID #56-2136769

Remittance Page  -  

ADale
Angela - Billing Questions



Project :  Invoice # :  174394062710007  --  Northpark Reconstruction (T-1014)

HRW  --  Harris County Right of WayPhase :  

Multiplier Labor

Class  Name Hours  Cost  Multiplier Amount  

Administrative Assistant  24.25  3.20 0.75  58.20

Sr. Surveyor/Project Manager III  78.04  3.20 1.50  374.59

Survey CAD Technician  24.50  3.20 21.00  1,646.40

Multiplier Labor  2,079.19

Labor  :  

Expense  :  

 Total Phase :        HRW  --  Harris County Right of Way  2,079.19

 0.00

HTP  --  Harris County TopoPhase :  

Multiplier Labor

Class  Name Hours  Cost  Multiplier Amount  

Sr. Surveyor/Project Manager III  78.04  3.20 1.00  249.73

Survey CAD Technician  24.50  3.20 2.00  156.80

Multiplier Labor  406.53

Labor  :  

Expense  :  

 Total Phase :        HTP  --  Harris County Topo  406.53

 0.00

 2,485.72Total Project: 062710007  --  Northpark Reconstruction (T-1014)

Page:  2



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

July 8, 2021 06271-0007 

 

Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority & TIRZ No. 10 

C/O Stan Sarman 

Hunton Andrews Kurth 

600 Travis, Suite 4200 

Houston, Texas 77002 

 

Subject:  Topographic Surveys, Utility Research and Surveys, and ROW 

Mapping for the Northpark Drive Reconstruction Project (T-1014) from Russell 

Palmer Road to 500 feet east of Woodland Hills Drive - Station 73+00 to Station 

130+00 in Montgomery County, Texas.  

              McKim & Creed Project No. 06271-0007 

              Project Invoice No. 02 

 

Description of work performed through 5/25/2021: 

 

1) Topographic Survey: Harris and Montgomery Counties:  Met with Paula 

Ikpatt to discuss vertical different between EHRA and McKim & Creed files 

on 6/9/2021.  Currently exploring root cause and solution.  Should be 

resolved by 7/12/2021.  No additional topo work is planned at this time.   

 

2) Subsurface Utility Engineering:  No SUE QL-B or QL-A work performed or 

planned or has been requested at this time.  

 

3) ROW Mapping :  Harris and Montgomery Counties. Wrapped up loose ends 

for deed research and sketches.  No additional work is planned for this task; 

however, we are well positioned to respond quickly to City of Houston, 

HNTB, or TxDOT requests for ROW mapping services.   

 

Sincerely, 

 
Jason A. Jernigan 

Texas Geomatics Regional Director 

McKim & Creed, Inc. 



Invoice Backup - eTime

MCKIM & CREED, INC.

6/12/2021

Project :062710007 -- Northpark Reconstruction (T-1014)

Client :06271  LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOP AUTH TIRZ10

32569  Angela Smith Dale

Regular Hours

6/6 6/7 6/8 6/9 6/10 6/11 6/12

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

TotalProject Phase Task Org Class Actv HT S Tax WRK

**007410008 14 **** 05000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**007410011 11PT01 PDNR 05000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**008240092 3 **** 05000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**009100195 BID **** 05000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**009100202 1 **** 05000  0.35  0.35AD1 **** * *** ***

**009100203 GENRL **** 05000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**016750061 1 WIL 04000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**027350238 11 PDNR 05000  0.35  0.20  0.55AD1 **** * *** ***

**027350256 11PT02 PDNR 05000  0.35  0.35AD1 **** * *** ***

**027350274 11PT01 PDNR 05000  0.35  0.35AD1 **** * *** ***

**027350282 6 PDNR 05000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**027350292 GENRL **** 05000  0.20  0.20AD1 **** * *** ***

**027350294 4A PDNR 05000  0.35  0.35AD1 **** * *** ***

**027350298 5 PDNR 05000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**027350299 4 PDNR 05000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**027350300 4 PDNR 05000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**027350306 3 PDNR 05000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**027350307 3 PDNR 05000  0.35  0.35AD1 **** * *** ***

**027350308 3 PDNR 05000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**027350309 2 PDNR 05000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**043110024 6 PDNR 05000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**045760012 5 WIL 04000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**048630028 6 PONDS 05000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**048630040 9I **** 05000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**048630043 6CA **** 05000  0.20  0.20AD1 **** * *** ***

**048630048 4C **** 05000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**051550002 2 PDNR 05000  0.60  0.60AD1 **** * *** ***

**053670055 6 **** 04000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**061600014 11BD00 **** 03000  0.35  0.35AD1 **** * *** ***

**062710007 HRW **** 03000  0.75  0.75AD1 **** * *** ***

**062710007 MRW **** 03000  0.75  0.75AD1 **** * *** ***

**067450017 8 OXFORD 05000  0.45  0.45AD1 **** * *** ***

**070820012 11BD02 **** 03000  0.25  0.25AD1 **** * *** ***

**070820013 11TREE **** 03000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**070820014 11TREE **** 03000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**071950036 11ES03 **** 03000  0.25  0.25AD1 **** * *** ***

**074740002 6A PDNR 05000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**077940002 11BD02 PDNR 05000  0.35  0.35AD1 **** * *** ***

**079890001 6 PDNR 05000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**080940002 2 PDNR 05000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**083620002 11ST00 FLDSUP 03000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**084140001 11HY00 **** 03000  0.35  0.35AD1 **** * *** ***

**084150001 1 EEPM 04000  0.30  0.30AD1 **** * *** ***

**11 MGMT **** 03000  1.00  2.25  0.30  3.55AD1 **** * *** ***

**11 MGMT **** 04000  1.05  1.00  2.00  4.05AD1 **** * *** ***

**11 MGMT **** 05000  0.75  0.50  0.75  0.50  0.20  2.70AD1 **** * *** ***

**11 MGMT **** 88888  1.55  3.35  0.65  2.30  7.25  15.10AD1 **** * *** ***

Week Total  8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  40.00

 8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  40.00Total Regular Hours

 40.00 8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00Total for 6/12/2021  

Audit Trail
Date/Time Employee Status/Notes

ADale
Highlight

ADale
Callout
Harris County

ADale
Callout
Montgomery Co. 



Invoice Backup - eTime

MCKIM & CREED, INC.

6/12/2021

Project :062710007 -- Northpark Reconstruction (T-1014)

Client :06271  LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOP AUTH TIRZ10

6/11/2021   2:56:19PM SignedAngela Dale

6/14/2021   9:33:35PM ApprovedRussell Finley

6/15/2021  12:04:50PM PostedKaren Mattingly

Date/Time: Optional Signature:



Invoice Backup - eTime

MCKIM & CREED, INC.

5/29/2021

Project :062710007 -- Northpark Reconstruction (T-1014)

Client :06271  LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOP AUTH TIRZ10

62821  Glen Allen Harris

Regular Hours

5/23 5/24 5/25 5/26 5/27 5/28 5/29

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

TotalProject Phase Task Org Class Actv HT S Tax WRK

**061760057 02 **** 03000  5.50  8.50  14.00SC1 **** * *** ***

**062710007 HTP **** 03000  1.00  1.00SC1 **** * *** ***

**062710007 MRW **** 03000  2.00  8.00  7.00  17.00SC1 **** * *** ***

**1 **** **** 03000  8.00  8.00SC1 **** * *** ***

Week Total  8.50  8.50  8.00  7.00  8.00  40.00

 8.50  8.50  8.00  7.00  8.00  40.00Total Regular Hours

 40.00 8.50  8.50  8.00  7.00  8.00Total for 5/29/2021  

Audit Trail
Date/Time Employee Status/Notes

5/31/2021  11:39:51AM SignedGlen Harris

6/1/2021   8:53:16AM ApprovedJason Jernigan

6/2/2021   9:48:24AM PostedDonna Anderson

Date/Time: Optional Signature:

ADale
Highlight

ADale
Callout
Harris County 

ADale
Callout
Montgomery Co. 



Invoice Backup - eTime

MCKIM & CREED, INC.

6/5/2021

Project :062710007 -- Northpark Reconstruction (T-1014)

Client :06271  LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOP AUTH TIRZ10

62821  Glen Allen Harris

Regular Hours

5/30 5/31 6/1 6/2 6/3 6/4 6/5

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

TotalProject Phase Task Org Class Actv HT S Tax WRK

**062710007 MRW **** 03000  8.00  8.00  7.00  5.00  28.00SC1 **** * *** ***

**1 **** **** 03000  4.00  4.00SC1 **** * *** ***

**4 **** **** 03000  8.00  8.00SC1 **** * *** ***

Week Total  8.00  8.00  8.00  7.00  9.00  40.00

 8.00  8.00  8.00  7.00  9.00  40.00Total Regular Hours

 40.00 8.00  8.00  8.00  7.00  9.00Total for 6/5/2021  

Audit Trail
Date/Time Employee Status/Notes

6/7/2021   8:32:55AM SignedGlen Harris

6/7/2021   9:40:31PM ApprovedJason Jernigan

6/8/2021   1:51:35PM PostedKaren Mattingly

Date/Time: Optional Signature:

ADale
Highlight

ADale
Text Box
Montgomery County 



Invoice Backup - eTime

MCKIM & CREED, INC.

6/12/2021

Project :062710007 -- Northpark Reconstruction (T-1014)

Client :06271  LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOP AUTH TIRZ10

62821  Glen Allen Harris

Regular Hours

6/6 6/7 6/8 6/9 6/10 6/11 6/12

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

TotalProject Phase Task Org Class Actv HT S Tax WRK

**062710007 HRW **** 03000  1.00  1.00SC1 **** * *** ***

**062710007 HTP **** 03000  1.00  1.00SC1 **** * *** ***

**062710007 MRW **** 03000  1.00  1.00SC1 **** * *** ***

**071950056 11BD00 **** 03000  2.00  6.00  2.00  10.00SC1 **** * *** ***

**11 MGMT **** 03000  8.00  6.00  5.00  8.00  27.00SC1 **** * *** ***

Week Total  8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  40.00

 8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  40.00Total Regular Hours

 40.00 8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00Total for 6/12/2021  

Audit Trail
Date/Time Employee Status/Notes

6/14/2021   9:22:22AM SignedGlen Harris

6/15/2021   8:17:53AM ApprovedJason Jernigan

6/15/2021  12:05:03PM PostedKaren Mattingly

Date/Time: Optional Signature:

ADale
Highlight

ADale
Callout
Harris County 

ADale
Callout
Montgomery Co. 



Invoice Backup - eTime

MCKIM & CREED, INC.

6/19/2021

Project :062710007 -- Northpark Reconstruction (T-1014)

Client :06271  LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOP AUTH TIRZ10

62821  Glen Allen Harris

Regular Hours

6/13 6/14 6/15 6/16 6/17 6/18 6/19

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

TotalProject Phase Task Org Class Actv HT S Tax WRK

**062710007 MRW **** 03000  1.00  8.00  4.00  13.00SC1 **** * *** ***

**080270002 11TP00 **** 03000  4.00  8.00  12.00SC1 **** * *** ***

**11 MGMT **** 03000  8.00  7.00  15.00SC1 **** * *** ***

Week Total  8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  40.00

 8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  40.00Total Regular Hours

 40.00 8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00Total for 6/19/2021  

Audit Trail
Date/Time Employee Status/Notes

6/21/2021   8:39:31AM SignedGlen Harris

6/22/2021   6:00:14AM ApprovedJason Jernigan

6/22/2021   1:35:37PM PostedKaren Mattingly

Date/Time: Optional Signature:

ADale
Highlight

ADale
Text Box
Montgomery Co. 



Invoice Backup - eTime

MCKIM & CREED, INC.

6/26/2021

Project :062710007 -- Northpark Reconstruction (T-1014)

Client :06271  LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOP AUTH TIRZ10

62821  Glen Allen Harris

Regular Hours

6/20 6/21 6/22 6/23 6/24 6/25 6/26

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

TotalProject Phase Task Org Class Actv HT S Tax WRK

**062710007 MRW **** 03000  3.00  7.00  10.00SC1 **** * *** ***

**080270002 11TP00 **** 03000  8.00  8.50  8.50  5.00  30.00SC1 **** * *** ***

Week Total  8.00  8.50  8.50  8.00  7.00  40.00

 8.00  8.50  8.50  8.00  7.00  40.00Total Regular Hours

 40.00 8.00  8.50  8.50  8.00  7.00Total for 6/26/2021  

Audit Trail
Date/Time Employee Status/Notes

6/28/2021   9:00:24AM SignedGlen Harris

6/29/2021   8:06:06AM ApprovedJason Jernigan

6/29/2021  12:15:11PM PostedKaren Mattingly

Date/Time: Optional Signature:

ADale
Highlight

ADale
Text Box
Montgomery Co



Invoice Backup - eTime

MCKIM & CREED, INC.

7/3/2021

Project :062710007 -- Northpark Reconstruction (T-1014)

Client :06271  LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOP AUTH TIRZ10

62821  Glen Allen Harris

Regular Hours

6/27 6/28 6/29 6/30 7/1 7/2 7/3

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

TotalProject Phase Task Org Class Actv HT S Tax WRK

**062710007 HRW **** 03000  8.00  8.00  4.00  20.00SC1 **** * *** ***

**080270003 11RW00 **** 03000  7.00  12.00  1.00  20.00SC1 **** * *** ***

Week Total  8.00  8.00  11.00  12.00  1.00  40.00

 8.00  8.00  11.00  12.00  1.00  40.00Total Regular Hours

Overtime Hours

6/27 6/28 6/29 6/30 7/1 7/2 7/3

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

TotalProject Phase Task Org Class Actv HT S Tax WRK

**080270003 11RW00 **** 03000  8.50  9.00  17.50SC1 **** * *** ***

Week Total  8.50  9.00  17.50

 8.50  9.00  17.50Total Overtime Hours

 57.50 8.00  8.00  11.00  12.00  9.50  9.00Total for 7/3/2021  

Audit Trail
Date/Time Employee Status/Notes

7/4/2021  12:03:47PM SignedGlen Harris

7/7/2021   7:35:16AM ApprovedJason Jernigan

7/7/2021  12:00:50PM PostedKaren Mattingly

Date/Time: Optional Signature:

ADale
Highlight

ADale
Text Box
Harris County 



Invoice Backup - eTime

MCKIM & CREED, INC.

5/29/2021

Project :062710007 -- Northpark Reconstruction (T-1014)

Client :06271  LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOP AUTH TIRZ10

63223  Jason Anthony Jernigan

Regular Hours

5/23 5/24 5/25 5/26 5/27 5/28 5/29

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

TotalProject Phase Task Org Class Actv HT S Tax WRK

**061760057 02 **** 03000  1.00  1.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**061760057 02B COORD 03000  1.00  1.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**061760057 03 COORD 03000  1.00  1.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**062710007 HRW **** 03000  1.00  1.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**062710007 MRW **** 03000  1.00  1.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**1 **** **** 03000  4.00  4.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**11 MEET **** 03000  3.00  3.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**50PROP **** **** 03000  4.00  2.50  4.00  3.50  14.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**60BD **** **** 03000  4.00  2.50  4.00  3.50  14.00SM3 **** * *** ***

Week Total  8.00  8.00  8.00  7.00  9.00  40.00

 8.00  8.00  8.00  7.00  9.00  40.00Total Regular Hours

 40.00 8.00  8.00  8.00  7.00  9.00Total for 5/29/2021  

Audit Trail
Date/Time Employee Status/Notes

6/1/2021   8:52:37AM SignedJason Jernigan

6/1/2021  10:39:36AM ApprovedTim Cawood

6/2/2021   9:48:24AM PostedDonna Anderson

Date/Time: Optional Signature:

ADale
Highlight

ADale
Callout
Harris County 

ADale
Callout
Montgomery Co. 



Invoice Backup - eTime

MCKIM & CREED, INC.

6/12/2021

Project :062710007 -- Northpark Reconstruction (T-1014)

Client :06271  LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOP AUTH TIRZ10

63223  Jason Anthony Jernigan

Regular Hours

6/6 6/7 6/8 6/9 6/10 6/11 6/12

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

TotalProject Phase Task Org Class Actv HT S Tax WRK

**061760057 02 **** 03000  0.50  0.50SM3 **** * *** ***

**061760057 02B COORD 03000  0.50  0.50SM3 **** * *** ***

**061760057 03 COORD 03000  0.50  0.50SM3 **** * *** ***

**062710004 11TP00 **** 03000  1.00  1.00CM3 **** * *** ***

**062710007 HTP **** 03000  1.00  1.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**11 MEET **** 03000  1.00  1.00  1.00  3.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**11 MGMT **** 03000  1.00  1.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**11 PERF **** 03000  4.00  4.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**50PROP **** **** 03000  4.00  3.00  2.50  3.50  1.25  14.25SM3 **** * *** ***

**60BD **** **** 03000  4.00  3.00  2.50  3.50  1.25  14.25SM3 **** * *** ***

Week Total  8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  40.00

 8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  40.00Total Regular Hours

 40.00 8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  8.00Total for 6/12/2021  

Audit Trail
Date/Time Employee Status/Notes

6/14/2021  10:20:50AM SignedJason Jernigan

6/14/2021  11:01:43AM ApprovedTim Cawood

6/15/2021  12:05:03PM PostedKaren Mattingly

Date/Time: Optional Signature:

ADale
Highlight

ADale
Text Box
Harris County 



Invoice Backup - eTime

MCKIM & CREED, INC.

6/19/2021

Project :062710007 -- Northpark Reconstruction (T-1014)

Client :06271  LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOP AUTH TIRZ10

63223  Jason Anthony Jernigan

Regular Hours

6/13 6/14 6/15 6/16 6/17 6/18 6/19

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

TotalProject Phase Task Org Class Actv HT S Tax WRK

**061760057 02 **** 03000  2.00  2.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**061760057 02B COORD 03000  2.00  2.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**061760057 03 COORD 03000  3.00  3.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**062710007 HRW **** 03000  0.50  0.50SM3 **** * *** ***

**062710007 MRW **** 03000  2.00  2.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**071950055 11BD00 **** 03000  1.00  1.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**080270002 11TP00 **** 03000  2.00  2.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**084140001 11HY00 **** 03000  2.00  2.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**11 MEET **** 03000  2.00  2.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**11 MGMT **** 03000  4.00  3.50  7.50SM3 **** * *** ***

**11 PERF **** 03000  2.00  2.00SM3 **** * *** ***

**50PROP **** **** 03000  3.00  5.00  4.00  2.00  14.00SM3 **** * *** ***

Week Total  8.00  8.00  8.00  7.50  8.50  40.00

 8.00  8.00  8.00  7.50  8.50  40.00Total Regular Hours

 40.00 8.00  8.00  8.00  7.50  8.50Total for 6/19/2021  

Audit Trail
Date/Time Employee Status/Notes

6/21/2021   8:44:56AM SignedJason Jernigan

6/21/2021   3:50:29PM ApprovedTim Cawood

6/22/2021   1:35:37PM PostedKaren Mattingly

Date/Time: Optional Signature:

ADale
Highlight

ADale
Callout
Harris County 

ADale
Callout
Montgomery Co.


	10_TIFWorks Invoice LHRA Basic Services 0531-2016.pdf
	INVOICE
	 To

	10_TIFWorks Invoice LHRA Basic Services 0531-2016.pdf
	INVOICE
	 To

	2016-05-06 TIRZ 10 - Task Orders 01-04-WPM-wpm signed (1).pdf
	2016-05-04 - Task Order 1-4 Cover Letter (TIRZ 10)-wpm signed
	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 01-wpm signed
	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 02-wpm signed-with attachments
	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 02-wpm signed-with attachments
	SC06 Street Improvements
	ST14 Signing and Pavement Markings Design
	ST15 Traffic Signal Design
	ST16 Traffic Control Plans
	ST17 Traffic Exclusions

	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 03-wpm signed-with attachments
	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 03
	SC06 Street Improvments
	ST14 Signing and Pavement Markings Design
	ST15 Traffic Signal Design
	ST16 Traffic Control Plans
	ST17 Traffic Exclusions

	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 04-wpm signed-with attachments
	TIRZ 10 - Task Order 04
	SC06 Street Improvments
	ST14 Signing and Pavement Markings Design
	ST16 Traffic Control Plans
	ST17 Traffic Exclusions


	10_TIFWorks Invoice LHRA Basic Services 0828-2016.pdf
	INVOICE
	 To

	MSA v.2.pdf
	REVISED AND RESTATED
	MUNICIPAL SERVICE COSTS AGREEMENT
	W I T N E S S E TH:
	I.   GENERAL TERMS
	II.   INCREMENTAL SERVICE COSTS
	III.  AVAILABLE AUTHORITY REVENUES
	IV.  PERIOD OF AGREEMENT
	V.  NOTICES
	VI.  LEGAL CONSTRUCTION
	VII.  SOLE AGREEMENT
	CITY OF HOUSTON:
	ATTEST/SEAL:
	COUNTERSIGNED:
	APPROVED:
	APPROVED AS TO FORM:
	LAKE HOUSTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:
	APPROVED:
	ATTEST:

	Lake Houston Redevelopment Authority Draft Email-2016.pdf
	Blank Page

	Links Report.pdf
	Online

	10_HNTB T-1013 Invoice June 2021.pdf
	Summary
	PL-001
	PL-002
	DS-001

	10_HNTB T-1014 Invoice June 2021.pdf
	Summary
	PL-003
	DS-002

	10_TIFWorks Invoice LHRA Basic Services 0802-2021.pdf
	INVOICE
	 To

	Lake Houston TIRZ 10 - June 10, 2021 minutes_85789892_1.pdf
	June 10, 2021




